AGENDA.:

L.

II.
I1I.
IV,
V.
VL
VII.
VIIL

IX.
X.

L
1II.

IV,
V.
VL

NOTE 1
NOTE 2:

NCTE 3

FRENCHTOWN PUBLIC SCHOOLS DISTRICT #40
REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING
SHARED PROJECT AREA IN THE JUNIOR HIGH/ZOOM...... 7:00 p.m,
Tuesday ...... February 16, 2021

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

BOARD RECOGNITION (Presentation)

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (for non-agenda items)
INDIVIDUALS AND DELEGATIONS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD
STAFF PRESENTATION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES of previous meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS 1) Mamtenance Supervisor 2) IT Report 3) Administrative Reports,

4) Superintendent’s Report
BUSINESS
A OLD BUSINESS
1) Review/Action: Mill Levy
B NEW BUSINESS:
1) Information/Discussion: Update on District Strategic Plan — Administrative Reports
2) Information/Discussion: I'Y21 Budget Information
a. FY 2022 Planning
3) Review/Action: Hiring Staff
a. Food Service
b, Substitute Teacher
¢. Paraprofessional
4) Information/Discussion: Resignations
5) Review/Actions: Termination
6) Review/Action: PIR additions to calendar
7) Information/Discussion: Legislative news
8) Review/Actions: Obsolete/Surplus Equipment
a. Ditto Machine

9) Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students
hhdedhhd ***BREAK* Rk hhkhhhdn

POLICY REVIEW — Multi-District Agreement policies for Flexibility and Efficiency: 1007FE-F1,

1007FE, 1011FE, 1012FE, and Review of School Wellness Policy: 2510
APPROVAL OF WARRANTS/APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORT
COMMITTEE REPORTS:
A. Poligy (Debbie Lester, John Hogland, & Shiloh Lucier)
B. Insurance {David Weber, Debbie Lester, & Jami Romney FitzGerald)
C. Negotiations/Labor Relations (Debbie Lester, Jami Romney PltzGerald & Bryce Simpson)
D, Transportation (David Weber & Bryce Simpson)
I, Safety (Gordon Schmill & Brycee Simpson)
E. 8chool Improvement/Goals Committee (Bryce Simpson, Jami Romney FitzGerald, & John Hogland)
G. Ad Hoc Committees - 1T (Jami Romney FitzGerald & John Hogland), Facilities (Jami Romney FitzGerald,
Gordon Schmill, & Bryce Simpson), Curricufum/Professional Development (Jami Romney FitzGerald, & John
Hogland), Academic Achievement — (Debbie Lester, John Hogland, & Shilok Lucier), and Wellness - (Jami
Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier)

CORRESPONDENCE,
BOARD RECOGNITION (Recommendation)
ADJOURNMENT.

The Board shall make a copy of the minutes available within 5 working days following the approval of the minutes

Please contact the Superintendent 48 hours prior to the meeting to be heard on an agenda item appearing on the scheduled
agenda. This is not required, but is a scheduling courtesy for the Superintendent and the Board

To be placed on the agenda for a future mesting, please contact the Superintendent at least one week prior to the scheduled
meeting.




NOTE 4: A brief public comment perlod will be allowed for each item under the following agenda areas:

V. Individuals and Delegations to address the Board, VII. Business A, Old Business (action items) B, New Business (action items)
1X. Policy Raview :

NOTE 5&: The Board Chairman will set time iimits and regulations for public comment periods

NOTE 6; To respect individual rights of privacy, comments about any student, staff member, or member of the general public will not be
permitted. Board Policy #1420




Approval of Minutes



HE

I

IV.

Frenchtown School Board of Trustees Meeting
January 19, 2021 at 7:00 p.m,
Middle School Shared Common Area

Call to Order: The Regular School Board Meeting was called to order by Board Chair Debbie Lester.
Trustees Bryce Simpson, Gordon Schmill and Shiloh Lucier were in attendance. Trustees Jami Romney
FitzGerald, David Weber and John Hogland attended electronically. Also in attendance were
Superintendent Les Meyer, Principals Jake Haynes, Aaron Griffin, Riley Devins, Technology Coordinator
Arron Rowan and District Clerk Shauna Anderson. Principal Jodi Hall attended electronically.

Pledge of Allegiance: The meeting opened with the pledge at 7:01 p.m.
Board Recognition — none.

Public Comment Period ,

Middle School Teacher and calendar committee member Julie Lucier thanked administration and board
members for approving the weekly early outs — they have been very helpful and crucial for preparation
during this school year, Principal Aaron Griffin mentioned to the board that little league is moving forward
with the spring season.

VIL

VIIL

R 3 .
third grade team thanked the board for the investment in Chromebooks for their students, Questions were
asked of the teachers regarding daily participation and utilization of technology for both remote and in
person students, Principal Jodi Hall thanked the team for all they have done developing and enhancing
education.

Approval of Minutes
Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the minutes as written. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion.
Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous

Administrative Reports

Highlights of the administrative reports inctude: 1) Maintenance Supetvisor Sean Mecham discussed the
maintenance report and recent roof issues on the South Campus. 2) IT Coordinator Arton Rowan discussed
the deployment of Chromebooks and new laptops and desktops. 3) Principal Riley Devins acknowledged
that the year is becoming “more normal”, which is very good considering. Law enforcement lunches and
the SOS program are coming back, and MAP testing is starting. Principal Aaron Griffin showed a video
of students moving between classrooms which has gone well and is good for both students and staff.
Discussion was held on the use of lockers in the MS and HS. Principal Jake Haynes acknowledged teacher
Caitlyn Mclver, who has received numerous grants and donations providing books and materials for her
classroom supporting her innovative Battle of the Books competition, Principal Haynes also made a
presentation regarding Advanced Learning Opportunities and discussed all the programs available to our
students. A video was shown of senior Lindsay Ockler, who has been able to utilize advanced learning and
pursue a tremendously successful gymnastics carcer which has resulted in a college scholarship, Further

1.19.2021 Page 1|4




discussion was held on these opportunities and their benefit to our students, 4) Superintendent Les Meyer
presented enrollment numbers and Frenchtown’s graduation rate, which is higher than every school in the
MCPS system. This success is attributed to all the teaching staff, the students, parents and community of
Frenchtown, Also discussed were the trustee seats up for election, committee meetings and the end to the
website ADA compliance investigation. Principal Riley Devins was commended for his COVID Hero

award from Run Wild Missoula, as well as Principal Jake Haynes for being awarded the Regional Principa)
of the Year.

Business
A, Old Business — none.
B. New Business

1) Review/Action: Set the Frenchtown School District Calendar for 2021-2022

4)

5)

6)

PIR days at a later da

The calendar committee has met and proposed iwo options for the District 2021-2022 school
calendar. Superintendent Les Meyer discussed PIR days, and how these dates have not been
detetmined yet but will have a recommendation prior to the February meeting, The District is
required to have 18 hours of professional development. The PIR days will be used for this, as well
as staff planning and more time is needed to determine the best format for PIR days next year.
Superintendent Meyer recommended calendar option #1 with the understanding that PIR days will
be set by the February meeting. Staff were polled on the calendar options and calendar option #1
was favored. Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve calendar number one with the addition of
te. Bryce Simpson seconded the motion. Public discussion ~ none. Board
athe Phy this cale

b nanimous.

faY

instruction during this session. Discussion was held regarding how this legislation goes along with
the FTSD strategic plan. Board members were encouraged to keep up to date with legislative
updates.

Information/Discussion: Mill Levy

The decision regarding asking for a mill levy will need to be decided by the board soom.

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended waiting until the OPI releases the preliminary budget data
sheets in February.

Review/Action: Adult Meal Prices

The District continues to participate in the Summer Food Setvice Program, which provides free
meals to all enrolled students in the District for the 2020 — 2021 school year. This program requires
the Distriet to inctease adult meal prices equivalent to the reimbursement rate set by the USDA, or
cover the difference with general funds. Discussion was held regarding the current adult meal
price, $3.85 and the required increase to $4.50, as well as the potential cost to the District to cover
the increase. Shiloh Lucier made a motion that the District cover the $.65 increase in adult meal
prices from the current set price and the required price for the 2020-2021 school year. Gordon
Schmill seconded the motion. Questions were asked clarifying the cost of covering the incremental
increase to the District and the duration. Public discussion — none. Board discussion — none.
Unanimous.

Review/Action: MOU regarding Staff Leave

A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was presented as a way for FCA and FEA staff members
to donate leave to either classification in the event a staff member has exhausted all leave available
for the 2020-2021 school year. Superintendent Les Meyer recommended approval of the MOU.

1.19.2021 Page 2|4




7)

8)

9

Questions were asked about the agreement, FCA representative Quincy Green discussed the
meeting with FEA and FCA and all were in approval of this agreement. Jami Romney FitzGerald
made a motion to approve the MOU as presented. Bryce Simpson seconded the motion. Public
discussion — teacher Paige Vinton discussed sending an all staff email regarding the MOU and no
one opposed. Board discussion — regarding use of donated leave, availability of coronavirus related
additional leave and how donations are voluntary to staff. Unanimous.

Review/Action: Obsolete/Surplus Equipment - Laptops

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the sale/disposal of computers, printer and duplicator,
Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve Resolution 011921-1 to dispose of the obsolete/surplus
equipment as listed. Bryce Simpson seconded the motion, Public discussion — none. Board
discussion — regarding the laptops listed as obsolete. Unanimous.

Review/Action; Hiring

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended the following hires: Student Activities Scorekeeper
Mindy Pritzkau, Middle School Basketball Coaches (if needed) Casey Matter and Morgan Job, and
Paraprofessional Brendon Blood. Bryce Simpson made a motion to approve the hires as
recommended. Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion —none. Board discussion
~none. Unanimous,

Information/Discussion: Resignations

The resignation of paraprofessional Jennifer Shelton was discussed.

10) Information/Discussion: Purchases

a, Revenue Return — CRF Transportation Funds

7 As aresult, a
ities Director

P
regarding the logistics of administering the vaccine for District personnel if it becomes available.
12) Review/Action: Approve Discretionary Non Resident Students

Shiloh Lucier made a motion to approve the discretionary non-resident students as listed, Gordon
Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion —none. Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

13) Review/Action: JUUL Lawsuit

Superintendent Les Meyer recommended that the District join a mass action lawsuit against JUUL
Labs, Inc. in effort to stem the vaping epidemic seen in schools, There is no cost to the District. If
successful, the potential benefit to the District would be vape detectors and educational programs
regarding the harms of vaping. A contract will be signed to participate in this lawsuit. Shiloh
Luciet made a motion to join the lawsuit against JUUL Labs, Inc., as recommended. Jami Romney
FitzGerald seconded the motion. Public discussion —none, Board discussion — none. Unanimous.

14) Review/Action; Approval of Fall Coaches

Activities Director Kipp Lewis submitted a list of fall coaches recommended for hire. Bryce
Simpson made a motion to approve the fall coaches as listed with the exception of the Gitls Soccer
Head Coach and Assistant Coach, Gordon Schmill seconded the motion. Public discussion —
regarding advertising the position for additional candidates. Board discussion — regarding list of
hires and who on the list are new coaches. Unanimous.

David Weber made a motion to approve the Girls Soccer Head Coach and Assistant Coach as
recommended. Debbie Lester seconded the motion, Discussion was held regarding the positions
in question. Activities Director Kipp Lewis discussed concern about opening the position.
Superintendent Meyer discussed the need for athletes to communicate with coaches directly.

1.19.2021 Page 3|4




Surveys were discussed as well as the opportunities for parents to participate. Public discussion —
public members in attendance at the moeting discussed the record of the girls’ soccer program over
the past number of years and suggested the coaching positions be opened up for-applicants. Trustee
Weber did not agree with opening the position. Trustee Simpson felt the position should be opened

- as the program does not appear to be developing and there is minimal summer attendance, Principal
Jake Haynes indicated that he is in support of the coaches at this time. The boys’ Head Soccer
Coach spoke about the progression of the program, and feels it is positive and the playets are
learning and the coaches have knowledge and experience. Discussion on participation was held as
well as the number of applicants for these positions in the past. Surveys were discussed as an
opportunity to both give and receive feedback. Shiloh Lucier, David Weber, John Hogland and
Jami Romney FitzGerald voted in favor of the motion. Bryce Simpson, Gordon Schmill and Debbie
Lester opposed. The motion carried 4 — 3.

15) Information/Discussion: Review the Superintendent’s Evaluation

The Supetintendent’s evaluation was conducted on December 15,2020, Jami Romney FitzGerald
made a motion to extend the Superintendent’s contract to include a third year, extending through
June, 2024. Bryce Simpson seconded the motion. Public discussion — none. Board discussion —
none. Unanimous,

X.  Policy Review — none.

School Improvement/Goals Committee (Jami Romney FitzGerald, Bryce Simpson & John Hogland)
Ad Hoc Committees — IT (Jami Romney FitzGerald & John Hogland), Facilities — (Jami Romney
FitzGerald, Gordon Schmill, & Bryce Simpson), Curriculum/Professional Development (Jami Romuey
FitzGerald & John Hogland), Academic Achievement — (Debbie Lester, Shiloh Lucier & John
Hogland), Wellness (Jami Romney FitzGerald & Shiloh Lucier).

Trustee Bryce Simpson discussed a generous donation of jersey barriers for the South Campus for safety
improvements.

F.
Q.

XHI.  Correspondence - none.

XIV. Board Recognition - Send recommendations to the Superintendent prior to the next regular board meeting,
ADJOURNED 9:37 p.m.

Approved:

Respectfully Submitted,

Board Chair District Clerk

1.19.2621 Paged|4



Administrative Reports



Annual Comparison Report

All Substitules
12/31/2020
Difference
YTD M3 14 "4-"15 1516 16-'17 17-18 18'-19" 19-2¢' 20-21"  vsProrYear % Change
Pre-Asslgned 479 335 475 494 488 770 1070 612 {458) -43%
liness* 152 228 126 156 182 247 558 351 {207) 37%
Total Subs 631 563 601 850 670 1047 1628 963 (665) -%
Annual Comparison
1,800
e 1,600
2 1,400
g
u 1,200
4 ? —+Pre-Assigned
@ 1,000 g
5 800 ~#-|liness*
T
3 600 —~#~Total Subs
E 400
= 200
0




YTD Absence Summary Report
All Sites

Sub No Sub
Required Unfilled Required
Site Name Jobs Filled Jobs  Jobs Jobs
K-3 Elementary 248 166 82 o4
4-5 Intermediata 98 53 45 30
6-8 Middle School 128 49 79 76
9-12 High School 138 51 47 147
Total number of jobs for above sites 612 359 253 347

Date Range:08/26/20-01/31/21




2412021 Agsop | Web Navigator (16527)

Day of Week Absence Analysis  Return to Report Meny

Start Date: 501/01/2021 Sﬁ‘* End Date: 01/31/2021 ﬁ;" Type: §AbsencesNacancies v, Employee:
View All ¥ Vacancy Profile: , View All ¥ School(s):
View All v Employee Types ! ' View Al v

1%5npp§&mme:erﬂlaq

Yt inpaid Leave - LVWOP

W, Sick Famiy

Sick Employes

R Profes sional § sve

N Caaching (ileios

B Bereavement M=zt S p

Alsence Reasons Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Fridey Saturday  Sunda Total
Bereavement (Max 5 p 1 0 1 o 2.5 0 c ’ 4.5
Coaching (Athletics 0 5 0 1 2 0 ¢ 8

" FMLA 3 4 4 4 4 0 0 i9
Personal 1 1 1 2.5 5.5 0 0] 11
Professional Leave 0 0 0 2 1 o 4] 3
Sick Employee 12.7 13.8 9.5 i0 9.5 o 0 55.5
Bick Family 1.5 2.9 3.5 3.2 2.2 o 0 13.3
Unpald Leave - LWOP 0 o] 0.3 #] 0 o 0 0.3
Vacation 0 0 0 2.9 1 o 0 3.5
Totals 19,2 26.7 19.3 25.6 27.7 0 0 118.5
Vacancy Reasons Monday Tuesday Waednesday Thursday Friday Saturday Sunday  Tolal
Supplemeantal Para(Vacancy) 1.6 5 0.5 2.4 0 0 0 8.5
Supplemental Teacher(Vacancy) 0] 0 1] 0 0.5 Q 0 G.5

Totals 1.6 5 0.5 2.4 0.5 0 0 10

Y T T A 7 A T T -




2{4/2021

Absence Reasons By School

Start Date: | 01/01/2021

Aesop | Web Navigator (16527)

B End Date: [01/312021

View All

Frenchtown School District 40
Administration Office
Frenchtown Elementary

View All

(Vacancy Position)
Office
Supplemental Para

Reasons: | lesting

Supplemental Teacherf

Paraprofessional -

a

i

View All
Teacher
Employee Types :
[ submit ] [ Pant ]
- Frenchtown
Elementary
Bereavement
(Max 5 p 1.50
Coaching
(Athletics 9.50
FMLA 0
Personal 1.00
Professional
Leave 2.00
Sick Employee 16.03
Sick Family 7.10
Unpaid Leave - 0
Wop
Vacation 1.90
Frenchtown
Elementary
Supplemental 1.13
Para
Supplemental
Teacher 0.50

| T AU [ YRR NP SOV N NI N . (N SN TUNE ¥ . SN T 1 PRI

Return to Report Menu

School:

View All

FMLA

Bereavement (Max 5 p
Classroom Field Trip
Coaching (Athletics

Vacancy

v | Absence Reasons: [JUry Duty

Absence Reasons

Frenchiown
High School

0

4.50

12.00
0.50

~ 1.00

30.57
0.13

Frenchtown
Intermediate School

0

0

0
5.00

3.90
4.50

0.33

Vacancy Reasons
Frenchtown High Frenchtown

Bchool
0

0

Intermediate School
8.40

0

Frenohiown
Middie School

3.00

3.00

0
4.50

0- - -

4,93
1.57

0
2.00

Frenchitown
Middle School

0

0




21472021

Absence Reason Percentages

Start Date: ' 01/01/2021

School(s):

Aesop | Web Navigator {(16527)

Return to Report Menu

UL End Date: [01/31/2021

View All

| submit J [ Prirt ]

Absence
Reason

Type

Bereavement
{(Max 5 p

Coaching
(Athletics

FMLA
Perscnal

Professicnal
Leave

Slck
Employeea

Sick Farmily
Unpaid
Leave -
LWOP
Vacation

TOTALS

Vacanoy
Reason
Type

Supplemental
Para

Supplemental
Teacher

TOTALS

hHns v acsanoniine caminavioatarfirannrte acn?ranorH=anitlamantParenntonaa

9% Neads
Substitute

100.00%

68.75%

5.26%
81,82%

83.33%

81.96%

92.48%
100.00%

76.92%
70.54%

%% Noeds
Substitute

100,00%

100.00%

100.00%

Absencas
Neeading
Substilute

4.5

5.5

2.5

45.43

12.3
0.33

3
83.56001

Vacanciaes
Meading
Substitute

9.53

0.5

10.03

% Doss MOT
Nead
Bubstitute

0.00%

31.25%

94.74%
16.18%

16.67%

16.04%

7.52%
0.00%

23.08%
29.46%

% Does NOT
Neaad
Substitute

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

Employee Types :

Absences NOT
Meading
Substitutes

2,5

18

0.5

10

0.9
34.9

Vacah{:ies MOT
MNesding
Substitutes

i : : ,
M Type: | Absences/Vacancies v |

View All -
Paraprofessional -
Teacher B
-
% of Total Total
Abssences  Absences
3.50% 4.5
6.23% 8
14.79% 19
8.56% 11
2.33% 3
43.14% 55.43
10.35% 13.3
0.26% 0.33
3.04% -~ 3.9
- 100.00% 118.46
% of Total Total
Vacanciges Vacangies
7.42% 9,53
0.39% 0.5
100.00% 10.03




Old Business




New Business



January 31, 2021

Board of Trustees, Mr. Myer, Mr. Devins,

This letter is my official notification to you that this school year 2020~
2021 will be my last.

This decision has not been an easy one, but | am excited about my
retirement. | want to take this time 1o thank you for making this the
best job | could have hoped for. It has been a rewarding experience.

| have genuinely enjoyed working for this school district. 1 will miss the
students, the staff, and the administration. Through these past 42
years, | have felt supported in my ideas, and my teaching ability. Thank
you for having faith in me to allow me to work with the most valuable
resource, our children,

Gear bty

Jean Whaley



Ty Kimmet
5098 Cache Ct.
Missoula, MT 59808

February 10, 2021 -

Frenchtown High School
17620 Frenchiown Frontage Rd,
Franchtown, MT 58834

My last day at Frenchtown High School will be February 19, 2021.

Sincerely,

é’

Ty Kimm




02/03/2021
To whom it may congern,

| wouild like to inform you that 1afm mszgmng fram my position as Girls High
School Soccer Coach effective February 3/, 2021.

Thank you very much for the opportunities. | have enjoyed working for the
Frenchtown Sehool District and appreciate the support from the staff, | wish
nothing but the besttor the girls' soceer programl

If F can be of-any help dudng this transition, please let me knew:

Si nc:earezly,
/ﬁ'ﬁﬁ vl FYGH «v.’jff%:w

Jasmine Marcure

=3 ?j-* g9.3-2]




2142021 ‘ Frenchicwn Schoal District #40 Mall - Fwd:

Les Meyer <lesmeayer@ftbrones,orgs>

Fwd:

Jennifer Demmons <jenniferdemmons@ftbrones.org> Wad, Feb 3, 2021 at 4:17 PM
To: Rlley Devins <rileydevins@ftbroncs.org>, Stacle Mether <staclemsther@ftorones.org>, Las Meyer
<lesmeyer@fthroncs,org>

FYL.. Il let Dana know,

---------- Forwardad message rrmme:

From: Brendon Blood <blood brendon2@gmail.com>
Date: Wed, Fob 3, 2021 at 8:40 AM

Subject:

To: <DemmonsJ@ftsd.org>

Hi Jennifer,

I'm sorry | couldn't give you a phone call to give you this information but umim | dor't think | will be able to take the Job
atthls tme. In the past week | have had some Issues come up that are family related that are requiring me to stay in
Ronan at this time. | understand that | have already been hired on thers at the school and | don't like not being abie to not
take the Job beoause this was something | was serfously looking forward to. | just wanted to say thank you for thlg
opportunily | am bayend thankful for you guys being willing to take me on as quick as you guys did and | am extremely
sorry that | coutdn't follow through but there are Just some other issues going on right now that require my full attention.

Agaln, thank you for this opportunlty It Is greatly appreciated and | hope that you find someone to flll the position.

Thank you so much and | am truly sorry that | could not follow through with coming te work at your school,

flled/C:Usersilosmevar/Deskton/Anenda 20-21/Boatd RannfRrandnn Rlaned Raslanating himl

A 1A



Policy Review




—
SOOI B W2 N —

i W L0 L2 U LW W L2 W W W R R B BRI DR DN e e e e et e e e

___School District
FLEXIBILITY AND EFFICIENCY 10607FE-F1
Model Multidistrict Agreement
Multidistrict Agreement
This Multidistrict Agreement (hereinafter “Agreement™) is entered into this ____ day of

»20__ by and between identify participating school districts (collectively
hereinafter “ Participating District™ or “Participating Districts”).

WHEREAS, pursuant to section 20-3-363, MCA, the boards of trustees of any two or
more school districts may enter into an Multidistrict Agreement to create a multidistrict
coopetative to perform any services, activities, and undertakings of the Participating Districts
and to provide for the joint funding and operation and maintenance of all Participating Districts
upon the terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed to by the districts subject to the
conditions of section 20-3-363, MCA;

WHEREAS, an Agreement made pursuant to section 20-3-363, MCA, must be approved
by the board of trustees of all Participating Districts;

WHEREAS, all expenditures in support of the Multidistrict Agreement may be made
from the interlocal cooperative fund in accordance with sections 20-9-703 and 20-9-704, MCA.
Each Participating District of the multidistrict cooperative may transfer funds into the interlocal
cooperative fund from the general fund, any budgeted fund, or any non-budgeted fund of the
Participating Districts, except as limited/prohibited law as follows:

L. transfers to the interlocal cooperative fund from each Participating District's general fund
are limited to an amount not to exceed the direct state aid in support of the respective
school district's general fund;

2. transfers from the retirement fund, the debt service fund or the compensated absence
liability fund are prohibited; and

3. transfers may not be made with funds restricted by federal law unless such transfer is in
compliance with any restrictions or conditions imposed by federal law.

WHEREAS, in accordance with section 20-9-703, MCA, _shall be
designated as the prime agency. All other Participating Districts shall be designated as
cooperating agencies;

WHEREAS, expenditures from the interlocal cooperative fund are limited to those
expenditures that are permitted by law and that are within the final budget for the budgeted fund
from which the transfer was made.

NOW THEREFORE, the districts hereby agree as follows:

© MTSBA 2020



H
© O 00 -1 Oy L I LY R

G G L G0 L L) Lo L0 L) W N R RS DD DD 8 B R DD B o = e s e e e

1. To create a multidistrict cooperative for the purpose of incorporate purpose(s)

here;
2. To create an interlocal cooperative fund for the purpose of transferring funds from the
Participating Districts for the purpose(s) stated herein;

3. The identify the district designated as the prime agency is designated as the prime
agency and as such shall establish a non-budgeted interlocal cooperative fund for the purpose of
the financial administration of this Multidistrict Agreement.

4. All other Participating Districts are designated as the cooperating agencies and in
accordance with section 20-9-704, shall transfer its financial support under this Agreement to the
prime agency by district warrant.

5. Any and all amounts transferred into the interlocal cooperative fund by any
Participating District may come from: (a) the respective district’s general fund in an amount not
to exceed the direct state aid in support of the respective school district’s general fund; or (b) any
other budgeted fund of a participating district, except that funds cannot be transferred from the
retirement fund or the debt service fund; or (c) any non-budgeted fund of a Participating District,
except that funds cannot be transferred from the compensated absence liability fund.

6. Transfers may not be made with funds restricted by federal law unless the transfer is
in compliant with any restrictions or conditions imposed by federal law.

7. Any and all amounts transferred into the interlocal cooperative fund by each
Participating District must be for the purpose stated herein as mutually agreed upon between the
Participating Districts in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

8. The term of this Agreement shall be from to

* This Agreement may be extended by mutual approval of each
Participating District. However, the term of the Agreement may not extend beyond 3 years. Any
remaining fund balance in the interlocal cooperative fund at year end may be carried over to the
subsequent fiscal year,

9, The terms of this Agreement may be changed upon mutual written approval of the
Participating Districts,

10.  Each Participating District shall agree how the funds shall be disbursed during the
current fiscal year by establishing a budget or guidelines. The prime agency shall adhere to this
Agreement. The Participating Districts will be provided with a monthly accounting summary of
expenditures from the prime agency.

11, The multidistrict cooperative may be dissolved upon mutual consent of all
Participating Districts in writing upon ___ days written notice to all Participating Districts. In
addition, any Participating District may terminate its participation in the multi-district
cooperative upon ___ days written notice to all Participating Districts, In the event that the

© MTSBA 2020



—
O N OO I B W R

L L W WK MNIMNENENNDNRIDN = = — === e
SO Bl — OO 003N W — DN 0 ] O L B LD D

multidistrict cooperative is dissolved in its entirety or any Participating District terminates its
participation in the multidistrict cooperative, the provisions of Paragraph 12 below shall apply.

12, Upon termination of this Agreement by one or all Participating Districts, the
funds of the district or districts that no longer desire to participate in this multidistrict
cooperative shall be returned to such District(s) on a pro rata share of the current funds held by
the prime agency after all outstanding financial obligations have been paid with said funds to
revert back to the original fund(s) from which the money was transferred as a result of said
District(s) participation in the multidistrict cooperative.

13, This Agreement shall be interpreted according to and governed by the laws of the
State of Montana.

As agreed on this day of , 20

Attest;

* Note: The term of the agreement may be for a period of up to 3 years.

Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:

© MTSBA 2020



) — = = = = = = = = =
QOO RN — O N o0 IO U LD B e

[ A B )
P LD B

B DD B DI DD
OO0 1 O\ Lh

W WD
—

B 0 L0 G LD L LD W W
DN O] W R

S SO N N N
o on B Wk —

o
DD S~

_ School District
FLEXIBILITY AND EFFICIENCY 1007FE

Multidistrict Agreements

It is the policy of the District to increase the flexibility and efficiency of the District’s resources by
utilizing multidistrict agreements whenever possible.

Montana law (20-3-363, MCA) allows the boards of trustees of any two or more school districts to enter
into a multidistrict agreement to create a multidistrict cooperative to perform any services, activities, and
undertakings of the participating districts and to provide for the joint funding and operation and
maintenance of all participating districts upon the terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed to by
the districts

The agreement must be approved by the boards of trustees of all participating districts and must include a
provision specifying terms upon which a district may exit the multidistrict cooperative. The agreement
may be for a period of up to 3 years.

All expenditures in support of the multidistrict agreement may be made from the interlocal cooperative
fund as specified in 20-9-703 and 20-9-704. Each participating district of the multidistrict cooperative
may transfer funds into the interlocal cooperative fund from the district's general fund, budgeted funds
other than the retirement fund or debt service fund, or non-budgeted funds other than the compensated
absence liability fund. Transfers to the interlocal cooperative fund from cach participating school district's
general fund are limited to an amount not to exceed the direct state aid in support of the respective school
district's general fund. Transfers from the retirement fund and debt service fund are prohibited. Transfers
may not be made with funds restricted by federal law unless the transfer is in compliance with any
restrictions or conditions imposed by federal law.

Expenditures from the interlocat cooperative fund are limited to those expenditures that are permitted by
law and that are within the final budget for the budgeted fund from which the transfer was made.

If transfers of funds are made from a District fund supported by a non-voted levy, the District may not
increase its non-voted levy for the purpose of restoring the amount of funds transferred.

Examples of flexibility under this policy and Montana Law include but are not limited to:
* A district with a separate high school and elementary budget can enter into an agreement within
the district;
* A district may enter into an agreement with any other school district(s) for the sharing of
resources, including supplies, services, personnel, ete.

Legal Reference: 20-3-363, MCA Multidistrict agreements — fund transfers
20-9-703, MCA District as prime agency
2-9-704, MCA District as cooperating agency

Policy History;
Adopted on:
Reviewed on;

Revised on:

© MTSBA 2020



|t
SO ~ITONU B —

| I N T N R N (N T N T N T N T (N T N S Sy e S e T ey
DGO ] O WA s WD o = OND 00 ] SN LA s U BD e

School District

FLEXIBILITY AND EFFICIENCY 1011FE

Cooperative Purchasing

It is the policy of the District to increase the flexibility and efficiency of the District’s resources
by utilizing provisions in law that allow for cooperative purchasing without the formalities of the
bidding process.

The District may enter into a cooperative purchasing contract for the procurement of supplies or
services with one or more districts. This allows the District to participate in a cooperative
purchasing group to purchase supplies and services through the group without bidding if the
cooperative purchasing group has a publicly available master list of items available with pricing
included and provides an opportunity at least twice yearly for any vendor, including a Montana
vendor, to compete, based on a lowest responsible bidder standard.

An example of flexibility under this policy and Montana Law includes but is not limited to the

Montana Cooperative Services (MCS) Program.

Legal Reference: 20-9-204(4), MCA  Conflicts of interest, letting contracts, and calling
‘ for bids — exceptions

" Policy History;

Adopted on:
Reviewed on:
Revised on:

© MTSBA 2020



,_.
O DO O B W —

el e e dh e dR LV T o B o B S B S B N B o B N I N S i O e i e e e
LTI RS S L = v BN e R R S U N e BN o B - IES I o MW OF T SN U i N6

School District
FLEXIBILITY AND EFFICIENCY 1012FE

Non-voted Levy for Excess IDEA Costs

It is the policy of the District to increase the flexibility and efficiency of the District’s resources
by utilizing provisions in law that allow the District to levy amounts necessary to provide FAPE
to resident students with special needs.

In addition to use of a tuition levy to pay tuition for out-of-district attendance of a resident pupil,
a school district may also include in its tuition levy an amount necessary to pay for the full costs
of providing a free appropriate public education to any child with a disability who lives in the
District. The amount of the levy imposed for the costs associated with educating each child with
a disability must be limited to the actual cost of service under the child's individualized education
program minus:

the student's state special education payment;

the student's federal special education payment;

the student's per-ANB amount;

the prorated portion of the district's basic entitlement for each qualifying student; and

the prorated portion of the district's general fund payments in 20-9-327 through 20-9-330
for each qualifying student.

FOQWp

Legal Reference: 20-5-324(5)(a)(iil), MCA  Tuition report and payment provisions

20-9-327, MCA Quality Edueator Payment
20-9-328, MCA At-Risk Student Payment
20-9-329, MCA Indian education for all payment
20-9-330, MCA American Indian achievement gap payment
Policy History:
Adopted on:
Reviewed on;
Revised on:

© MTSBA 2020



G0 ~1 O Ll )

W G W) L W W WL WY L U2 N R R RO ORI B D D) DD DD A e e e e e e ek e

School District R

INSTRUCTION 2510

page 1 of 2
School Wellness (Alternative 1)

The School District is committed to providing school environments that promote and protect
children’s health, well-being, and ability to learn by supporting healthy eating and physical activity.
Therefore, it is the policy of the School District that:

The development of the school wellness policy, at a minimum, will include;

1. Community involvement, including input from teachers of physical education and school health
professionals, parents, students, school food service, the school Board, school administrators,
educators, and the public. Training of this team of people on the components of a healthy school
nutrition environment is recommended,

2. Goals for nutrition education, nutrition promotion, physical activity, and other school-
based activities that are designed to promote student wellness in a manner that the local
education agency determines appropriate. .

3. Implementation, Periodic Assessment, and Public Updates, including expanding the purpose of
the team of collaborators beyond the development of a local wellness policy to also include the
implementation of the local wellness policy with periodic review and updates, inform and update
the public every three years, at a minimum, (including parents, students, and others in the
community) about the content and implementation of the local wellness policies, and to measure
periodically and make available to the public an assessment of the local wellness policy,
including:

e The extent to which schools are in compliance with the local wellness policy;

* The extent to which the LEA’s local wellness policy compares to model local school
wellness policies; and

» The progress made in attaining the goals of the local wellness policy.

4. Nutrition guidelines for all foods available on each school campus under the local education
agency during the school day, with the objectives of promoting student health and nutrient-rich
meals and snacks. This includes food and beverages sold in a la carte sales, vending machines,
and student stores; and food and beverages used for classroom rewards and fundraising efforts.

5. Guidelines for reimbursable school meals to ensure that the District offers school meal programs
with menus meeting the meal patterns and nutrition standards established by the U.S. Department
of Agriculture.

6. A plan for measuring implementation of the local wellness policy, including designation of one
or more persons within the local education agency or at each school, as appropriate, charged with
operational responsibility for ensuring that each school fuifills the District’s local wellness policy.

The suggested guidelines for developing the wellness policy include:
Nutrition Education and Nutrition Promotion
All students K-12 shall receive nutrition education that teaches the knowledge and skills needed to adopt
healthy eating behaviors and is aligned with the Montana’s Health Enhancement Society of Health and
Physical Educators (SHAPE) Health Education and Physical Education Content Standards. Nutrition
¢ducation shall be integrated into the curriculum. Nutrition information and education shall be offered and
promoted throughout the school campus and based on the U.S. Dietary Guidelines for Americans. Staff
who provide nutrition education shall have the appropriate training, such as in health enhancement or
family

2510

© MTSBA 2020



OO ~1 &y n B B

Do) W) L L) L) LI L) L W) L DI B B B DD BD B DI DI DD e e et e e e e

page 2 of 2

and consumer sciences.

Health Enhancement and Physical Activity Opportunities
The District shall offer health enhancement opportunities that include the components of a quality health
enhancement program taught by a K-12 certified health enhancement specialist.

Health enhancement shall equip students with the knowledge, skills, and values necessary for lifelong
physical activity. Health enhancement instruction shall be aligned with the Monfana’s Health
Enhancement Society of Health and Physical Educators (SHAPE) Health Education and Physical
Education Content Standards.

All K-12 students of the District shall have the opportunity to participate regularly in supervised,
organized or unstructured, physical activities, to maintain physical fitness, and to understand the short-
and long-term benefits of a physically active and healthy lifestyle.

Nutrition Standards

The District shall ensure that reimbursable school meals and snacks meet the program requirements and
nutrition standards found in federal regulations. The District shall encourage students to make nutritious
food choices through accessibility, advertising and marketing efforts of healthful foods.

The District shall monitor all food and beverages sold or served to students, including those available
outside the federally regulated child nutrition programs (i.e., a la carte, vending, student stores, classroom
rewards, fundraising efforts), by meeting the United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Smart
Snacks in Schools nutrition standards. Snacks provided to students during the school day without charge
(e.g. class parties) will meet standards set by the district. The Superintendent shall continually evaluate
vending policies and contracts. Vending contracts that do not meet the intent and purpose of this policy
shall be modified accordingly or not renewed.

Other School-Based Activities Designed to Promote Student Wellness

The District may implement other appropriate programs that help create a school environment that
conveys consistent wellness messages and is conducive to healthy eating and physical activity, such as
staff wellness programs, non-food reward system and fundraising efforts.

Maintaining Student Wellness

The Superintendent shall develop and implement administrative rules consistent with this policy. Input
from teachers, parents/guardians, students, school food service program, the school Board, school
administrators, and the public shall be considered before implementing such rules. A sustained effort is
necessary to implement and enforce this policy. The Superintendent shall measure how well this policy is
being implemented, managed, and enforced. The Superintendent shall report to the Board, as requested,
on the District’s programs and efforts to meet the purpose and intent of this policy.

Legal Reference: PL, 108-265  The Child Nutrition and WIC Reauthorization Act of 2004
PL 111296  The Healthy, Hunger-Free Kids Act of 2010

Policy History:

Adopted on;

Reviewed on:

Revised on;

© MTSBA 2020



Approval of Warrants




FINANCIAL/BUSINESS MANAGER REPORT

General Financial Info:

Preliminary Revenues vs. Actual Expenditures are as follows:

Total Revenues Received YTD January 2021: $8,767,040.18
Total Expenditures Committed YD January 2021: "~ $7,080,890.56

Bxpenditures January 2021:

For the General Fund in January 2021, expenditures (including encumbrances) total $759,504.94, For comparison,
expenditures in the General Fund for January 2020 were $777,688.34, Approximately 42% of the General Fund has been
cotnmitted yeat to date. In January 2020, approximately 43% of the General Fund had been committed.

Total expenditures (including encumbrances) for all funds in January 2021 were $1,166,910,75 compared to $1,340,102.67 in
January 2020.

Encumbrances are items in purchase order status — the expenditure is committed but not yet paid.

Cash Transfers for Tanpary 2021

Payroll; $ 920,229.37
Claims: $ 340,424.65
Total $1,260,654.02

Cash transfers represent actual payments made in the curtent month, which could inciude items from a previous month (or
fiscal year) in purchase order status.

A full claims warrant report is in your packet.

Student Activity Fund: The report Is in your packet.

Grant Update:

Major Grant Allocation Expenditures to Date % Expended
CARES — CRF $ 585,148.00 $ 585.148.00 100.00 %
CARES — ESSER™ $ 256,864.00 $ 24,955,035 9.72 %
CARES — Related Services* $ 27,109.00 $  6,720.52 24.79 %
Carl Perkins § 16,727.00 $ 15,333.58 91.67 %
IDEA B $ 267,362.00 $ 131,603.84 49.22 %
1IDEA Preschool $ 10,434.00 $  4,546.72 43,58 %
Title IA $ 338,592.00 $ 121,035.42 3575 %
Title 1A $  49,575.00 $ 22,508.81 45,40 %
Title VB ~§ 25.723.00 $ 0.00 0.00 %
Fresh Fruit and Vegetable $ 36,247.64 $  12,467.39 3440%
Farm to School Grant** $§ 89,320.00 $ 78,027.13 87.36 %

*First year of a two-year grant
**Second year of a two-year grant

Shauna Anderson — 2/10/2021




Budgeted Funds

Fund
General
Transpottation
Bus Depreciation
Tuition
Retirement
Adult Education
Technology
Flexibility
Debt Service
Building Reserve

Expenditure Report by Fund

Committed®
Current Month
$ 759,504.94
$ 3571745
$ -
$ 2583752
$ 106,484.78

$ ;
$ ;
$ ;
$ ;
$

90,940.47

Non-Budgeted (Cash) Funds

Fund

Lunch
Miscellaneous
Traffic Education

Compensated Absence

Building
Endowment

Committed*
Current Month
$ 55,996.63
$  90,553.97
$ 1,874.99
$ -
$ .
$

Total Expenditures - All Funds

Tanuary 2021

Current Month
$ 1,166,910.75

Committed* YTD
$  4,130,108,15
b 2835,505.70
b 240,000,00
$ 121,198.54
$ 555,716.77
$ 234,25
$ 35,176.00
$

b

b

133,812,29
194,583.33

Committed* YTD
271,977.58
1,087,551.85
10,376.10

14,650.00

5 8 55.68 88 &5

YTD
$  7,080,890.56

Current

- Appropriation

9,943,172.66
955,355.00
360,538.43
328,641.64
1,467,600,00
27,328.64
60,617.19

1,397,512.50

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 588,870.30

Beginning Cash
Balance
§ 28,529.74
$ 724,590.52
$ 38,058.17
$ 41,488.54
% 5,579.90
3 59,518.08

273,555.66.

Available
Appropriation

5,813,064.51
669,849.30
120,538.43
207,443.10
911,883.23
27,004.39
25,441,19
273,555.66
1,263,700.21
394,286.97

e 0 5 S 60 B8 B9 BB 5 0

Preliminary Ending
Cash Balance**
24,050.66
707,262.95
38,398.06
41,533.61
5,585.96
59,550.18

®5 o7 B9 o 7 o5

*Committed expenditures include current month claims patd and encumbrances from current month not yet paid
**Preliminary cash balance are at time of report, prior to county close and all reventes and cash transfers posted

Y%
Committed
41.54%
29.88%
66.57%
36.88%
37.87%
0.86%
58.03%
0.00%
9.58%
33,04%




02/09/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 48 Page! 1 of 1
08:11:07 Warrant Cash Transfer Report Report ID: AP350
Fer the Accounting Period: 1/21

Fund Amount

Payrell
201 GENERAL FUND 645,135,668
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 42,048,82
212 LUNCH FUND 27,116.96
213 TUITION FUND 25,837.52
214 RETIREMENT FUND 106,484,78
215 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 71,849,95
218 TRAFFIC ED £UND i,755,61
Total: 920,2259,37

Claims
201 GENERAL FUND 111,034,25
210 TRANSPORTATION FUND 86,130,77
212 LUNCH FUND 29,329,34
215 MISCELLANEOUS FUND 22,870.44
218 TRAFFIC ED FUND 119,38
261 BUILDING RESERVE FUND 90,940,47

Total: 340, 424,65

Grand Total: 1,260,654,02




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

20912021 Page 1
Check # Claim # Vendor Name Desctiption Title Amount Check Date
71256 53057 4NG Fanatics Speach and debate suv GENERAL FUND 150,00 118/2021
71257 53045 ACE HARDWARE lock defcer GENERAL FUND 4,71 17872021
71257 53045 ACE HARDWARE lock delcer GENERAL FUND 5.76 1782021
71258 53043 ADVANCED LAWN CARE & MAINT.LLG  snhow removal GENERAL FUND 1822.50 1/8£2021
71258 53043 ADVANCED LAWN CARE & MAINT. LLC  snow removal GENERAL FUND 2227.60 1/8/2021
71259 53029 BIG BEAR SIGN €O, covid signs GENERAL FUND 482,00 11812021
71260 530E8 BMC wood for shop olass GENERAL FUND 680.32 1782021
71261 53030 CRIMINAL RECORDS & [DENTIFICATION  Background shesk JM GENERAL FUND 25.00 1/8/2021
SERVIC :
71261 53030 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background Check ES GENERAL FUND 30.00 11812024
SERVIC -
71261 53080 CRIMINAL RECCRDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background Check M| GENERAL FUND 30.00 1/8/2021
SERVIC
71261 53030 CRIMINAL RECCRDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background Check MH GENERAL FUND 30.00 1/812021
SERVIC :
71261 53030 CRIMINAL RECORDS & IDENTIFICATION  Background Check ME GENERAL FUND 30.00 1182021
SERVIC
71262 83051 CULLIGAN WATER CCNDITIONING Chlorine feedars GENERAL FUND 54,20 1/8/2021
71262 53051 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Chloring feeders GENERAL FUND 66.24 182021
71282 53061 CULLIGAN WATER CONDITIONING Elem watsr bill GENERAL FUND 33.00 11812021
71263 53034 CUMMINS INC, fuelfoll flters TRANSPORTATION 28408 11812021
FUND
71264 53062 DAILY INTER LAKE Jan newsletler printing GENERAL FUND 781.80 1/8/2021
71265 53048 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. Prapane bus barn TRANSPORTATION 674.97 1/8/2021
FUND
71285 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C, Propane bus barn TRANSPORTATION 35.53 11812021
FUND :
71265 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. Propane horth campus GENERAL FUND 372.69 11812021
71265 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. Propane north campus GENERAL FUND 534193 11812021
71265 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. Propane north campus GENERAL FUND 670847 11812021
71266 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. Propans bus dispens TRANSPORTATION 1064.25 1/8/2021
FUND
71265 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. propane south campus GENERAL FUND 318.01 1182021
71265 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. propane south campus GENERAL FUND 6784.24 118/2021
71265 53046 ENERGY PARTNERS, L.L.C. propane south campus GENERAL FUND 3498.12 1182021
71266 §3050 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS bar cotle labels GENERAL FUND 600,00 1/8/2021
71266 53050 FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS shipping GENERAL FUND 427 11812021
71267 3039 FUNDAMENTALS THERAPY SERVICES  PT services/December 2020 GENERAL FUND 3225,00 118i2021
71268 53055 GREAT WESTERN FETROLEUM dlesel exhaust fluid TRANSPORTATION 246.40 118/2021
FUND
71268 53055 GREAT WESTERN PETROLEUM barral return TRANSPORTATION -35.00 118/2021
FUND
71289 53031 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Pre Employment Phys ME GENERAL FUND 80.00 11812024
71269 53063 HAMILTON PHYSICAL THERAPY Pre Employmant Physical GENERAL FUND 80.00 18/2021
71270 53036 HARTLEYS SCHOOL BUSES exhast pipes TRANSPORTATION 118,78 1/8/2021
FUND
71270 £3036 HARTLEYS SCHOOL BUSES headlight TRANSPORTATION 47.16 11812024
FUND

January




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Raport

20912021 Page
Check # Clalm # Vendor Name Desctiption Title Amount Check Date
71271 53056 INTERMOUNTAIN WOOD PRODUCTS wood for cam class GENERAL FUND 3099.58 118/2021
71272 53054 iSolved HCM harware contract GENERAL FUND 460,00 1/8/2021
71273 53059 JANELL HABECK Aug-Dec Mileage GENERAL FUND 4572 1/8/2021
71273 53059 JANELL HABECK Aug-Dec Mileage GENERAL FUND 45,71 118/2021
71274 53060 JOHNSON CONTROLS heat pump burn up repalrs GENERAL FUND 1588.39 118i2021
71274 53060 JOHNSON CONTROLS heat pump burn up repairs GENERAL FUND 194137 1/8/2021
71275 53032 KALEVA LAW OFFICES Legai fees for district GENERAL FUND 337.50 1182021
712786 53033 KATHY WEISHAAR Mileage Sept-Dec GENERAL FUND 108,25 1/8i2021
71277 53038 KELSIE MARIGELLI Mileage Oct-Dec GENERAL FUND 19.84 1182021
71278 53040 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, putty knifefgrinding disk GENERAL FUND 168.17 118i2021
71278 53040 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. putty knifafgrinding disk GENERAL FUND 18,76 1/8/2021
71278 53040 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, paint/tape/maulding GENERAL FUND 54.64 11812021
71278 53040 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, palntftape/moulding GENERAL FUND 6.78 1/8/2021
71278 53040 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC. plywood/faucetiwater lines GENERAL FUND 43.20 1/8/2021
71278 53040 LOWE'S COMPANIES INC, plywood/faucetiwater lines GENERAL FUND 52,79 17812021
71279 53044 MEADOW GOLD GREAT FALLS Milk Bl LUNCH FUND 2159.56 178/2021
71279 53044 MEADOW GOLD GREAT FALLS Milk Bl LUNGH FUND 657.00 1782021
71280 53042 MISSCULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric 6-12 GENERAL FUND 411.92 1182021
71280 53042 MISSCULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electrlc 6-12 GENERAL FUND 5354.95 1782021
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electrlc 6-12 GENERAL FUND 10297.99 1/8/2021
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC CQOP, ING Elpciric 6-12 TRANSPORTATION 370.73 1182021
FUND
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, ING Elecirlc 6-12 TRANSPCORTATION 41.18 118/2021
FUND ‘
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric K-5 GENERAL FUND 158.90 17812021
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INGC Elecire K-5 GENERAL FUND 3072.49 11812621
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC COOP, INC Electric K-5 GENERAL FUND 2065.69 11612021
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC CCOP, INC Electtic K-5 TRANSPORTATICON 143.01 1782021
FUND
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC CCOP, INC Electtic K-6 TRANSPORTATION 15.89 17812021
FUND
71280 53042 MISSOULA ELECTRIC CCOP, INC Greenhouse power MISCELLANEQUS FUND 589.84 1182021
71281 53035 Napa Auto Parts hegdilght TRAFFIC ED FUND 11.74 11812021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK cartrldges for printers GENERAL FUND 7450 1/8/2021
71282 53049 NCRTHWEST WHOLESALE INK cartridges for printers GENERAL FUND 80.40 1/8/2021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK cartridges for printers GENERAL FUND 8940 11812021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK cartridges for ptinters GENERAL FUND 44,70 1/8/2021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 364x compatible GENERAL FUND 44.50 1/8/2021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 364x compatible GENERAL FUND 53.40 1/812021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 364x compatible GENERAL FUND £3.40 1/8/2021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 364x compatible GENERAL FUND 26.70 1/8/2021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK MA02 compatible GENERAL FUND 89.00 1/812021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK M402 compatible GENERAL FUND £06.80 1/812021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK M402 compatible GENERAL FUND 106.80 1/8/12021
71282 53049 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK M402 compatible GENERAL FUND 5340 1/8/2021
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8389 garbage south campus GENERAL FUND M2 11812021
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 garbage south campus GENERAL FUND B55.46 1/8/2021
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 garbage south campus GENERAL FUND 444.84 1/8/2021

January




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page

209/2021
Check # Clatm # Vendor Name Dascription Title Amount Cheack Date
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 garbage south campus TRANSPORTATION 30.80 118/2021
FUND
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #589 garbage south campus TRANSPORTATION 342 118/2021
FUND
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 Garbage North campus (GENERAL FUND 33.09 118/2021
71283 53044 REPUBLIC SERVICES #889 Garbage North campus GENERAL FUND 430.12 1/8/2021
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 Garbage North campus GENERAL FUND 827.16 14812021
71283 53041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #8869 Garbage North campus TRANSPORTATION 20,78 11812021
FUND
71283 63041 REPUBLIC SERVICES #5889 Garbage North campus TRANSPORTATION 3.31 118i2021
FUND
71284 53048 8CHOCL BOARD SUPPORT SERVICES  salary research servicas GENERAL FUND £95.,00 1/8/2021
71285 53047 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC. Dungan{M8) 20/21 GENERAL FUND 31.82 1/8/2024
71285 53047 SCHOOL SPECIALTY, INC, Dungan(M83) 20/21 GENERAL FUND 10.32 11812021
71286 53037 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam boilers testas GENERAL FUND 20.40 1/8/2021
71286 53037 SNOW GREST CHEMICALS steam boilers testas GENERAL FUND 39.60 118/2021
71286 53037 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS staam boilers testes GENERAL FUND 39.60 11812021
71286 53037 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS steam boilers testas GENERAL FUND 20.40 1/8/2021
71288 53037 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quarterly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 47,60 11812021
71286 53087 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quarterly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 9240 118/2021
71285 53037 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quartetly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 92.40 1/8/2021
71286 53037 SNOW CREST CHEMICALS Quarterly Closed Loops GENERAL FUND 47.60 1/8/2021
71288 53071 ACTICN GLASS REPAIR tock chip repair TRAFFIC ED FUND 39.00 11612021
71289 53078 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS batterles for back pack spraye  GENERAL FUND 37.50 111512021
71289 53078 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS batteriss for back pack spraye  GENERAL FUND 4500 1115/2021
71289 53078 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS batteriss for back pack spraye ~ GENERAL FUND 45.00 1115/2021
71280 83078 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS batteries for back pack spraye  GENERAL FUND 22.50 1/15/2021
71260 £3081 BLACKFGOT switch updafte/support GENERAL FUND 2362.00 1145/2021
71280 53081 BLACKFOOT phone bill GENERAL FUND 598.00 171672021
71291 53077 EQUIPMENT & VACUUM REPAIR REPAIR  repair floor scrubher GENERAL FUND 60.84 1/15/2021
71291 53077 EQUIPMENT & VACUUM REPAIR REPAIR  repalr floor scrubber GENERAL FUND 74.37 1/18/2021
71281 53077 EQUIPMENT & YACUUM REPAIR REPAIR  repalr vacuum GENERAL FUND 39.60 171512021
71284 53077 EQUIPMENT & VACUUM REPAIR REPAIR  repair vacuum GENERAL FUND 48.39 1/15{2021
71262 53064 FASTENAL COMPANY screws and bolts GENERAL FUND 12.63 1115/2021
71292 53064 FASTENAL COMPANY screws and holis GENERAL FUND 6.80 111642021
712863 53067 FRENCHTOWN 8D #40 December revirak fess GENERAL FUND 24.65 11152021
71294 53065 Greenhousa Gal LLC 2nd pimt Greenhouse manager  MISCELLANEOUS FUND 5400.00 17152021
71294 53065 Greenhouse Gal LLC 2nd pmt Graenhouse manager  MISCELLANEOUS FUND 3600.00 118612021
71285 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN plungars GENERAL FUND 24.56 171512021
71285 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN plungers GENERAL FUND 47,68 111512021
74265 53078 HOUSE OF CLEAN plungers GENERAL FUND 47,68 111512021
71205 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN plungers GENERAL FUND 24.56 1152021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalt/grommets GENERAL FUND 20.76 115/2021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machineg repalrigrommets GENERAL FUND 40,28 111512021
71285 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN maching rapalrigrommets GENERAL FUND 40,28 111512021
71285 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repali/grommets GENERAL FUND 20,75 115{2021
71265 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine rapalr/supplles GENERAL FUND 24,75 11572021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalr/supplles GENERAL FUND 48,06 1M512021

January




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

2197201 Page
Check#  Claim# Vendor Nante Description Title Amount Check Date
71296 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalr/supplies GENERAL FUND 48.06 11512021
71285 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalr/supplles GENERAL FUND 2476 1/15/2021
71286 53075 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalr/supplies GENERAL FUND 18.88 1/15/2021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalt/supplies GENERAL FUND 22.64 1/16/2021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN maghine repal/supplies GENERAL FUND 22.64 1/156/2021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repairfsupplies GENERAL FUND 1.32 11512021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF GLEAN vacuum hags GENERAL FUND 10.87 115612021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN vacuum bags GENERAL FUND 13.05 1/16/2021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN vacuum bags GENERAL FUND 13.06 115/2021
71295 53076 HOUSE GF GLEAN vacuum bags GENERAL FUND 6.53 11612021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN supplies/custodial GENERAL FUND 6.46 111512021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN supplies/custodial GENERAL FUND 7.74 111512021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN suppliesicustodial GENERAL FUND 7.74 11612021
71205 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN supplies/custodial GENERAL FUND 3.87 1/15/2021
71205 83076 HOUSE OF CLEAN porenticmeter GENERAL FUND 2312 1/16/2021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN porenticmeter GENERAL FUND 27.76 111812021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN porentiotrister GENERAL FUND 2176 1/18/2021
71206 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN porenticmeter GENERAL FUND 13.88 111812021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalr GENERAL FUND 17.75 171672021
71205 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machine repalr GENERAL FUND 21,30 111612024
71205 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN maching repair GENERAL FUND 21.30 111612021
71295 53076 HOUSE OF CLEAN machlne repair GENERAL FUND 10.65 111512021
71296 53080 KALEVA LAW QFFICES logal advice GENERAL FUND 625.00 111512021
71297 53075 KAMINOTABLE INC Kaml Teacher Plan GENERAL FUND 396.00 1/15/2021
71298 53061 LEE ENTERPRISES/Missoulian Sped newslpape blling MISCELLANEQUS FUND 21.00 11152021
71299 53059 Metlife 8T Disabillty Dec 2020 premlum  GENERAL FUND 1530.24 1/15/2021
71300 53072 MONTANA MEDICAL BILLING Claim submission sharge MISCELLANEQUS FUND 1215.74 1715/2021
71301 53074 NORTHWEST WHCLESALE INK compatible GENERAL FUND 39.50 111542021
71301 53074 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK compatible GENERAL FUND 4740 111512021
71301 53074 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK compatlble GENERAL FUND 47.40 1/15i2021
71301 83074 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK compatlble GENERAL FUND 23.70 1/156/2021
71302 83078 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water testing GENERAL FUND 74.70 1/15/2021
71302 83079 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water testing GENERAL FUND 145.04 1116/2021
71302 53079 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water testing GENERAL FUND 145.04 111512021
71302 3079 PROFESSIONAL CONSULTANTS INC water testing GENERAL FUND 74.72 11152021
71303 53066 PYRAMID PRINTING DO notecards GENERAL FUND 130.57 1M5/2021
71303 53066 PYRAMID PRINTING window envalopes GENERAL FUND 173.18 11512021
71303 53066 PYRAMID PRINTING envelopes GENERAL FUND 177.02 1/15/2021
71304 53070 TEARIT UP, LLC shredding service GENERAL FUND 25200 11572021
713086 53063 UNITY SGHOOL BUS PARTS windshlald wipar arm TRANSPORTATION 95.30 1115/2021
FUND '
71307 53062 VERIZON WIRELESS cell phone district GENERAL FUND 94.39 1115/2021
71307 53062 VERIZON WIRELESS cell phene district GENERAL FUND 113.28 1115/2021
71307 53062 VERIZON WIRELESS cell phone district GENERAL FUND 113.28 115/2021
71307 63062 VERIZON WIRELESS cell phonhe district GENERAL FUND 56,64 1115/2021
71307 53062 VERIZON WIRELESS hot spot district GENERAL FUND 20.01 115/2021
71307 53062 VERIZCN WIRELESS hof spot district GENERAL FUND 24.01 11512021
71307 53062 VERIZGN WIRELESS hot spot district GENERAL FUND 2401 1115/2021

January




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

21912021 Page 5
Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Dascription . Title Amount Check Date
71307 53062 VERIZON WIRELESS hot spof district GENERAL FUND 12.01 1115/2021
71308 53086 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM Randon Salectlon fees TRANSPORTATION 125.00 112512021
FUND
71308 53086 CHEMNET CONSORTIUM clearing houss fee TRANSPORTATION 25.00 1/25/2021
FUND
71300 53085 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST.#40 Must Health Prem CM Jan GENERAL FUND 516.00 112502021
74300 53085 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST.#40 Must Health Prem CM Feb GENERAL FUND 516.00 112512021
71309 - 53085 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST #40 Met Life Dan/Vis CM Jan GENERAL FUND 49.49 1125/2021
71309 53085 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST #40 Met Life DenfVis CM Feb GENERAL FUND 49.49 1125/2021
71310 53088 FRENCHTCWN USPS Newslatter malling GENERAL FUND 390.92 1125/2021
131 53091 NORCO iNC. cylinde rantal GENERAL FUND 88.60 1/25{2021
71311 53091 NORGO INC. T 25% CO2 75% Argon GENERAL FUND 67.66 112512021
71312 3087 STATE OF MONTANA Transportation County TRANSPORTATION 40395.43 1/25/2021
FUND
71312 53087 STATE OF MONTANA Transportation State . TRANSPORTATION 40395.43 112512021
FUND
71313 53082 SYSTEMS NCRTHWEST, LLC Annual confract GENERAL FUND - 18200 112512021
71313 53082 SYSTEMS NORTHWEST, LLC Annual confract GENERAL FUND 98,00 1125/2024
71314 53064 TWEnterprises, Inc, North Campus generator re GENERAL FUND 684.52 112612021
71314 53084 TWEnterprises, Inc. North Gampus generator re GENERAL FUND 832.98 11252024
71315 53083 UNDEM CONTRACTING INC Plowing/Delcing GENERAL FUND 1043.25 1/26/2021
71315 53083 UNDEM CONTRACTING INC Plawing/Deicing GENERAL FUND 561.75 172612021
71316 53090 UNIVERSAL ATHLETICS, INC. Dry erass boards MISCELLANEOUS FUND 64.00 172512021
71318 £3090 UNIVERSAL ATHLETICS, INC, Unfforms MS BB MISCELLANEOUS FUND 625,00 142512021
rakil 530889 WEX BANK Bus toutes/fus! TRANSPORTATION 1657.31 1125/2021
FUND :
71317 53089 WEX BANK Speclal ed busffuel TRANSPORTATION 153.85 1126/2021
FUND
71317 53089 WEX BANK School car/fual TRANSPORTATION - B0.58 112612021
. FUND .
71317 5308% WEX BANK maint white van/uel GENERAL FUND 22.81 112572021
71317 53089 WEX BANK maint white van/fusl GENERAL FUND 4429 142612024
71317 53089 WEX BANK maint white van/fuel GENERAL FUND 44,29 112512021
317 53089 WEX BANK malnt white van/iuel GENERAL FUND 22.81 112512021
317 53089 WEX BANK Drivers Ed/fuel TRAFFIC ED FUND 58.64 1125{2021
71318 531186 AMACO thermocoupleskiln GENERAL FUND 68.00 172612021
71318 53116 AMACO shipping GENERAL FUND 14.63 12812021
71319 53095 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS light bulhs GENERAL FUND 129.35 1128/2024
71319 53006 BATTERIES PLUS BULBS ight bulbs GENERAL FUND 69.65 112972021
71320 53002 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD humanilty shlslds(10) MISCELLANEOUS FUND 472.83 1129/2021
71320 53002 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Elodealliving fpr biclogy GENERAL FUND 39.55 1/29/2021
71320 53092 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD peroxite GENERAL FUND 26.25 112812021
71320 53092 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD part for blender GENERAL FUND 78,90 1/28/2021
71820 53092 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Dia cut sel MISCELLANEOUS FUND 25440 1/29/2021
71320 53092 BMG HARRIS MASTERCARD Die cut set MISCELLANECUS FUND 169.80 1/28/2021
71820 53002 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD shirt crder/JMG MISCELLANEOUS FUND 1467.27 1128/2021
71320 53092 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD refund for arror GENERAL FUND -48.78 112812024
71320 53092 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Display port adapter GENERAL FUND 169.75 172612024

January




242021

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page 6
Check # Clalm ¥ Vendor Name Descriptton Title Amount Check Date
71320 £3002 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Display port adapter GENERAL FUND 203.70 1/28/2021
71320 53092 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Display port adapter GENERAL FUND 203.70 172612021
71320 53092 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Display port adaptar GENERAL FUND 101.85 172672021
71320 53003 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD background checks GENERAL FUND 20,00 172072021
71320 53083 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Foods/Shelkey GENERAL FUND 153.23 112072021
71320 53093 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD malling GENERAL FUND 15.40 11202021
71320 53003 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD great declsions GENERAL FUND 87.80 1/20/2021
71320 53093 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Class A winter mesting hotef GENERAL FUND 107.92 112912021
71320 53093 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD Sporisengine programs GENERAL FUND 81.00 1/20/2021
71320 53003 BMC HARR!S MASTERCARD greaser gun GENERAL FUND 3.09 112812021
71320 53083 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD greaser gun GENERAL FUND 4.80 1292021
71320 53003 BMQ HARRIS MASTERCARD greaser gun GENERAL FUND 480 1/29/2021
71320 53083 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD greaser gun GENERAL FUND 240 112012024
71320 53093 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD propane for equipmant GENERAL FUND 3:60 112972021
71320 53083 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD propane for equipment GENERAL FUND 4,32 1/29/2021
71320 53083 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD propane for aquipmant GENERAL FUND 4,32 112912621
71320 53003 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD propane for equipment GENERAL FUND 2.16 1/29/2021
71320 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD bobeat manual GENERAL FUND 2.48 112012021
71320 53003 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD bobcat manual GENERAL FUND 2.99 1/29/2021
71320 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD kobeat manual GENERAL FUND 2.99 1/28/2021
71320 53093 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD kobeat manual GENERAL FUND 149 112972021
71320 53093 BMC HARRIS MASTERCARD distilled water GENERAL FUND 2.13 112912021
71320 53003 BMGC HARRIS MASTERCARD distilled water GENERAL FUND 2.56 1/29/2021
71320 53003 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD distiled watsr GENERAL FUND 2.56 112912021
71320 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD distiled water GENERAL FUND 1.28 1/29/2021
71320 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Fosds/Larson GENERAL FUND 225.23 112012021
71326 63093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Step challenge prizes GENERAL FUND 205.25 112012021
71320 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Stap challenge prizes GENERAL FUND 100,00 112912021
71320 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Sped law monthy GENERAL FUND 215,00 112812021
71320 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD Kay meth 3 records GENERAL FUND 200.00 112012021
71320 . 53093 BMO HARRIS MASTERCARD shlpplng GENERAL FUND 12,00 112912021
71321 53087 CARCL HARDY lunch acet refund/Colton LUNCH FUND 70.50 1120/2021
71322 53096 CHEYENNE HUGHES Library book fine refund/Rylee  LUNCH FUND 13.64 1129/2021
71323 53008 DCNNA DAVIS Lunch acst refund/Charles LUNCH FUND 10,70 12912024
71324 53089 ERICKA HUGHES Lunch account refund/Fayedra  LUNCH FUND 90.30 112812021
71326 53100 HEIDI BLANCHARD Lunch acet refund/Chelsea LUNCH FUND 20,53 112912021
71326 53102 JEN MAMEY Lunch acct rafund/Kehlion I.UNCH FUND 13.95 172812021
71327 53101 JESSICA HANSCON Lunch acet refundiitian LUNCH FUND 22,20 112912021
71328 53112 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION fore alarm replacement GENERAL FUND 335.93 172912021
LP
71328 53112 JOHNSON CONTROLS FIRE PROTECTION fore alarm replacement GENERAL FUND 411,80 112912021
LP
71329 53104 KIPP LEWIS reimbursemant for Class Ameet GENERAL FUND 39.00 1/29!2021
71330 53103 KRISTEN HANSEN lunc acet refund/Emma LUNCH FUND 68.40 112012021
71331 53105 MEGAN DUNGAN Mileage Nav-Jan 15th GENERAL FUND 34,50 112012021
71332 53108 MICHELLE PIPPEN Lunch acet refundfJayces LUNCH FUND 36.00 1/29/2021
71333 53121 Maby Max anline currdculum MISCELLANECUS FUND 960.00 1/29/2021
71333 53121 Moby Max online curriculum MISCELLANEGUS FUND 539,00 1/29/2021

January




2/9/2021

FRENCHTOWN SGHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

Page 7
Check#  Claim# Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  gift cards /MG MISCELLANEQUS FUND 39.98 1/29/2021
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  truck and traller wash TRANSPORTATION 59.29 112812021
FUND
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDITUNION  LarsonvFoods GENERAL FUND 83.16 112012021
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  spotify GENERAL FUND 1499 1/29/2021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  inad case GENERAL FUND 31.98 1/26/2021
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  enrichment for al: MISCELLANEQUS FUND 241,62 112812021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  enrichment for all MISCELLANEQUS FUND 241,62 1/29/2021
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  anrichment for all MISCELLANEQUS FUND 241,62 1/20/2021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UMION  light bulbs fer buses TRANSPORTATION 6.56 12912021
FUND
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  cleaning supplies bus GENERAL FUND 191.25 112912021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  door latch GENERAL FUND 24.27 12912021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  door lateh GENERAL FUND 20.67 1/29/2021
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods/Larson GENERAL FUND 188.20 112812021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods classas supplies MISCELLANEOUS FUND 781,37 1/129/2021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods classes supplies MISCELLANEQUS FUND 106.55 1/29/2021
71334 53004 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Foods/Larson GENERAL FUND 50.05 112912021
71334 53004 MONTANA EJUCATORS CREDIT UNION  Water Coolsr/Davins GENERAL FUND 189,99 12912021
71334 53094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  books for break GENERAL FUND 54.08 1/29/2021
71334 63094 MONTANA EDUCATORS CREDIT UNION  gift cardsfIMG MISCELLANEOUS FUND 75.00 1/2912024
71335 53108 MONTANA SCHOOL BOARDS anrual membership renewal GENERAL FUND 7756.00 112912021
ASSOCIATION
71336 53109 Napa Auto Parts clamps and bolis TRANSPORTATION 67.47 1/29/2021
FUND
713086 53106 Napa Auto Parts cennactor TRANSPCRTATION 14.35 112912021
FUND
71337 53117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK our value compatible GENERAL FUND 99.00 1/29/2021
71387 53117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK olr valus compatlble GENERAL FUND 118.80 1/29/2021
71337 83117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK our valus compatible GENERAL FUND 118.80 1/29/2021
71337 53117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK our velue compatible GENERAL FUND 59.40 12812021
71337 53117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 364x compatible GBENERAL FUND 44.50 1/28/2021
71337 63117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 384x compalible GENERAL FUND 53.40 1/28/2021
713387 53117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 364x compatible GENERAL FUND 53.40 112872021
71337 53117 NORTHWEST WHOLESALE INK 364x compatihle GENERAL FUND 26.70 112012021
71338 53119 OFFICE SCLUTION SERVICES copy bill-Elem GENERAL FUND 161.60 112972021
71338 53119 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES copy bill-HS GENERAL FUND 210.85 112912021
71338 53119 OFFICE SCLUTION SERVICES copy bill-MS GENERAL FUND 384.36 1/29/2021
71338 53118 OFFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES copy bill-int GENERAL FUND 235.03 1/29/2021
71338 53118 OFF|CE SOLUTION SERVICES ccpy bill-Admin GENERAL FUND 27.54 1/29i2021
71338 53119 OFFICE SOLUTION SERVICES ~ cogy bill-Library GENERAL FUND 35,00 1/29i2024
71339 63120 PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER postage meter refll GENERAL FUND 5045.00 172812021
71340 53115 PRC-ED, INC Edmark Reading Level 1 GENERAL FUND §29.00 1/29/2021
71340 53115 PRQ-ED, INC shipplng GENERAL FUND 62.90 1/29/2021
71341 53107 RED RCCK SPORTING GOODS recondition football helmets GENERAL FUND 864,50 1/29/2021
71342 53114 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY 12 japtcpsirobotics MISCELLANEGUS FUND 1024.50 1/28/2021
71342 63114 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY 12 laptepsirobatios MISCELLANECUS FUND 1024.49 1/28/2021
71342 53114 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY 12 laptopsfrobotics MISCELLANEZQUS FUND 588.89 172812021

January




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

2/9/2021 Page 8

Chack # Claim # Vendor Name Description Title Amount Check Date
71342 53114 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY 12 laptops/robotics MISCELLANEOUS UND 2584.51 1129/2024
71342 53114 SCHCOL TECH SUPPLY 12 lapteps/robotics MISCELLANEQUS FUND 135.61 1128/2021
71342 53114 SCHOOL TECH SUPPLY NEC Projector GENERAL FUND 5929.00 1/29/2021
71343 53118 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA movle licensing GENERAL FUND 288.60 1/29/2021
71343 53118 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA movie licensing GENERAL FUND 288.60 1/29/2021
71343 53118 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA movie licahsing GENERAL FUND 240.50 172912021
71343 53118 SWANK MOVIE LICENSING USA movle ficensing GENERAL FUND 144.30 1/28/2021
71344 53110 TORI ¥KRAUSE Lunch acet refund/Claudia LUNCH FUND 104.45 172912021
71345 53111 US BANK & TRUST loan principal pmt BUILDING RESERVE 1987.95 1/28/2021

FUND
71345 53111 US BANK & TRUST loan princlpal pmt BUILDING RESERVE 22085.69 172912021
FUND
71346 53111 US BANK & TRUST Ioan principal pmt BUILDING RESERVE 8647.63 1/26/2021
) FUND :
71345 53111 US BANK & TRUST loan princlpal pmt BUILDING RESERVE 5648.59 112912021
FUND
71345 53111 US BANK & TRUST loan principal pmt BUILDING RESERVE 11381.99 1/28/2021
FUND
71345 53111 US BANK & TRUST loan principal pmt BUILDING RESERVE 9659.16 112912021
FUND :
71345 53111 US BANK & TRUST loan principal pmi BUILDING RESERVE 12033.39 1/29/2021
FUND
71345 53111 US BANK & TRUST loan principal pmt BUILDING RESERVE 16496,07 1/29/2021
FUND '
71345 53122 US BANK & TRUST loan intarest pmt GENERAL FUND 50.17 112912021
71345 53122 US BANK & TRUST loan interest pmt GENERAL FUND B567.39 112012021
71345 53122 US BANK & TRUST loan Interest pmt GENERAL FUND 216,36 1/29/2021
71345 53122 US BANK & TRUST loan Intarest pmt GENERAL FUND 216.09 112912021
71346 53122 US BANK & TRUST loan Interest privt GEMERAL FUND 288,00 11292021
71345 53122 US BANK & TRUST loan Interest pmt GENERAL FUND 241.73 112912021
71346 53122 US BANK & TRUST loan interest pmt GENERAL FUND 301,76 1/29/2021
71346 §3122 US BANK & TRUST loan interest pmi GENERAL FUND 418.08 1129/2021
71346 53113 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 2627.16 1/29/2021
71348 53113 US.Foods SUpplies LLUNCH FUND 265.44 1129/2021
71346 53113 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 35%8.61 112912021
71346 53113 US.Focds Supplies LUNCH FUND 361.79 1/29/2021
71346 53113 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 303315 1/208/2021
71346 53113 US,Foods Supplies LUNCH FUND 344,79 112912024
71346 53113 US.Focds Food LUNCH FUND 445195 112812021
71346 53113 US.Focds Supplies LUNCH FUND 45049 112812021
71348 53113 US.Foods Food LUNGH FUND 430031 172812021
71346 53113 US.Focds Supplies LUNCH FUND 129.35 112812021
713486 53113 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 1148.20 1/26/2021
71346 53113 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 4887.53 1/28/2021
71348 53113 US.Foods Supplles LUNCH FUND 583.08 1/28/2021
71346 53113 S.Foods Food LUNCH FUND 9.44 112912021
71346 53113 US.Foods Food credit LUNCH FUND -12.71 1/28/2021
71546 53113 US.Foods Food LUNCH FUND - 18.18 1/29/2021

January




FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DIST NO 40 Warrant Report

21972021 Page 9
Check # Clatm # Vendor Narme Description Title Amount Check Date
71348 53113 US,Foods Food cradit LUNCH FUND -38,02 1/28/2021

71346 53113 US.Foads Food LUNCH FUND -35,52 172012021

Totals: 342 records printed

January




02/09/21
11:02:38

444
225
100
231
208
218
294
120
103
149
214
143
210
207
320
321
322
323
101
112
293
218
116
189
151
153
299
229
110
115

111
113
292
400
212
255
500

418
450
429
230
475
412
119
419
415
422
413
123
218

Account

5 VALLEY HONOR BAND
ACADEMIC CHALLENGE
ACTIVITIES

ANIME CLUB

ART CLUB

BAND FUNDRAISER

BBB FUNDRAISER

BOYS BASKETBALL
BROADCAST

CALENDAR PROCEEDS

CANDY MACHINE

CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHOIR FUNDRAISER

CLASS OF 2020

CLASS OF 2021

CLASS OF 2022

CLRASS OF 2023
CONCESSIONS

CROSS COUNTRY

CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
CULINARY ENTERPRISE
DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6
DISTRICTS ~ DIVISIONALS
DIV,VE TOURNAMENT
DIVISIONAL TRACK

FE FUNDRAISER

FCCLA

FOOTBALL

FOOTBALL PLAY~OFFS

GBB FUNDRAISER

GIRLS BASKETBALL

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRAISER

GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
HOME EC

HOSA

IN & OUT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES
JH CHOIR

JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
JH FESTIVAL

JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
JH GBB FUNDRAISER

JH LOUNGE/POP

JH SOCCER PUNDRATSER
JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

JMG {JOBS MI GRADS)

Opening
Balance

41.23
1671.46
54977,10
332.46
66,06
8282,85
2638,33
400,00
55,85
2085,692
569,01
250,00
2384,08
728.37
2184,97
4658.86
2241,52
182.50
41751.11
-55,00
794, 46
1532,14
3852.13
2532,13
882.91
33.00
8535.06
608.15
170.47
216,54
6724,44
175.00
~1164.00
1904.21
1337.83
775.61
295,39
128.86
314,21
1017,96
242,95
§2.31
799.83
1357.57
532,64
8.96
171,27
1302.18
24.10
867,95
299.25
20.02

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Statement of Activity by Account Name for 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

Receipts

Disbursed in Transit Deposits

)

(+}

Transfers

(+)

0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.c0
0.00
0,00
144%,65
2045.60
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
¢.00
13.47
36.81
160.00
0.00
72,00
c.o0
0.00
3¢.00
0,00
0.00
707.20
0.00
494.00
0.00
108.20
1739.54
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.%0
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
8.00
0,00
0.00

o.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
n.o0
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
g.00
0.00
U.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
49.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
g.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.60
0.00

0.00
0.00
508,25
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
23892.00
739,44
0.00
0.00
100.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
98,00
132.00
435.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
u.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
1142.00
0.00
0.00
108,25
Q.00
0.00
8.00
Q.00
G.00
0.00
0.00
g.00
0.00
¢.00
0.00
¢.,00
¢.00
0.00
¢.00
4.00
¢.00

0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
Q.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
D.0¢
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Paget 1 cf 5

Misc, Misc.
Invest Barnings Charges
+) {+) (-

0.00 0.00
0.00 0,00
0.00 270.21
0.00 0.00
g.00 0,00
u.00 0.00
0.00 79.95
0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.co
0.00 0.00
0,00 0,00
0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 466.55
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 502.05
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 983,12
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
Q.00 0.00
0.00 79.95
0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0,00 9.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0,00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0,00 6.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00

Report ID: 5100

Clesing
Balance

41,23
1671,46
5561504
332,46
66,06
8282,85
1108,73
743,40
795,39
2085.89
569,01
350,00
2384.08
728.37
2184,97
4658,86
2326.05
277,69
41559,56
-55,00
722.46
1532.14
3350,08
2502.13
882.61
33,00
6844,74
608.15
~323,53
216,54
6536.20
-422,54
~1164.,00
1804,21
1443.08
75,61
295,33
128.86
314,21
1617.96
242,95
89,31
793,83
1357.57
532,64
8,96
17,27
1309.18
24,10
667,95
299,25
20.02




n2/09/21
11:02:35

Aeccount

Opening
Balance

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Statement of Activity by Account Name For 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

(-}

208
421
417
102
144

215
232
228
201
280
224
134
296

136
132
140
209
200
423
281
215
130
287
299
121
289
122
202
280
894

HIGH ACTIVITIES

HIGH ANNUAL

HIGH GRADUATION

JR. HIGH STUD, COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS

PEP CLUB

PERCUSSION FUNDRALSER
8,C. IMPROVEMENT FUND

SB FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL PLAY

SOCCER
SOCCER - BOYS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER ~ GIRLS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYOFF

SOFTBALL

SPERCH & DRAMA
SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER
STUDENT COUNCIL

SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRALSER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRALSER

VB FUNDRAISER

VOLLEYBALL

WR FUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBODK

YOUTH ACTICN COMMITTEE 7-12
MISC EARNINGS

Total for Btudent Aacounta

697,01
140.00
4798,84
523,05
2153.13
679.69
118,17
4271,78
3020.43
297.05
3381.25
728.99
71.02
7192,8%
1469.52
4465.09
~367.48
2786.77
1634.67
268.50
§8.84
45,00
673.05
2992.86
571.68
500,00
1093.09
iz2.00
201.85
14125.30
~369.67
907.30
280,00
1978.05
584,34
0.01

223683.11

1061.76
G.00
§.00
¢.00

256,50
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

37.%2
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

625.00
0.00

379.55
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$13.12
0.00

1030.80
0.00
6.00
0.00

11161.12

Receipta
Disbursed in Transit Deposits  Transfers
(+) [+ (+)
0.00 120.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 5000.00 0,00
0.00 D.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 4.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0,00
0.00 293.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00
0,00 u.oo 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0,00
0,00 0.00 0,00
0,00 0.00 0,00
0.00 0.00 0,00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0,00 0.00 0,00
0.00 Q.00 0,00
0,00 100,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0,00
0,00 739.54 0,00
0,00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 609,50 .00
0.00 25.00 .00
0.00 G.C0 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00
0,00 2. 00 0.00
a,00 1623.00 0.00
0,00 360,00 0.00
0.00 0,00 0.00
0,00 2.00 0.00
14918, 98

invest
(+)

Pagat 2 of 5
Report ID: 8100
Misc. Misc.

Earnings Charges Closing

{+) {-) Balance
0,00  0.00 244,75
0.00  0.00 140,00
0.00  0.00  4795,84
0.00  0.00 523,05
0,60 0,00  6896.63
0,00  0.00 §79.69
0,00  0.00 119,17
0.00  0.00  4271.78
0,00  0.00  3020.43
0.00 0,00 237,05
0.00  0.00  3636.33
0.00  0.00 729,38
0,00 0.00 7,02
0.00 222,91  €869,94
0,00  0.00  1469.52
0,00 0,00  4455.09
0,00 0.0  -357.48
0,00  79.95  2706.82
0,00 79,95  1554,72
0,00 0.00 268,50
0.00  0.00 88,84
0,00  0.00  -480.00
0,00  0.00 673,05
0,00 0,00  33852.85
0.00  0.00 571,68
0,00 0.00 500,00
0.00 627.51  1075.08
0,00  0.00 37.00
9,00 0.00 201.85
0.00 79,95 14045.35
9.00 0,00  -1282.79
9,00 0.00 907,30
0,00 0.00 872.20
0.0¢ 0,00  2338.05
0.0 0,00 584.34
0,00 0.00 0.01

3572.20 223833.77




02/09/21
11:02:35

Account

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 01/01/21 to 01/2¢/21

991 CASH ON HAND

Bank Acapunt Totals

Opening
Balance

1025,00

222628,11

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 3 of §

=)

(+}

Receipts Misc. Mise.

Dlebursed in Transit Deposits Transfers Invest Earnings Charges
(+} (+) (+) +) (=)

0.00 0.00 G.00 0,00 0.00

0,00 14918.98 Q.00 0.00 3572.20

11161,12

Bank Balance

Plus Outstanding Checks
Minus Outstanding Deposits
Balance

Minus Reseipts in Transit

Statement Balance

Report ID: 5100

Closlng
Balance

i025.00

222813.77

222813,77
4952,13
1112,00

2265663,90




02/09/21
11;02:35

216
294
120
103
149
214
143
210
207
315
316
317
318
320
321
322
323
101
112
293
278
41¢
189
151
153
408
411
405
299
228
110
118
298
111
113
292
400
212
255
500
233
418
450
420
230
178
412
410

Agcount

§ VALLEY HONOR BAND
ACRDEMIC CHALLENGE
ACTIVITIES

BANIME CLUB

ART CLUB

BAND FUGNDRAISER
BBE FUNDRAISER
BOYS BASKETBALL
BROADCAST
CALENDAR FPROCEEDS
CANDY MACHINE
CHEER

CHEERLEADERS

CHOTR FUNPRRISER
CLASS OF 2015
CLASS OF 2016
CLASS OF 2017
CLASS OF 2018
CLASS OF 2020
CLASS OF 2021

CLASS OF 2022

CLASS QF 2023
CONCESSTONS

CROSS COUNTRY

CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
CULINARY ENTERPRISE
DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-6
DISTRICTS - DIVISIONALS
DIV.VB TOURNAMENT
DIVISIONAL TRACK

ELE, P.E, FUND

ELE, SP ED PROJECTS
ELEM. RECYCLING

FBE FUNDRATSER

FCCLA

FOOTBALL

FOOTBALL PLAY-OFFS

GBB FUNDRAISER

GIRLS BASKETBALL

GOLF

GOLF FUNDRAISER

GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
HOME, EG

HOSA

IN & OUT

INDUSTRIAL TECH CLUB
INTERMEDIATE ACTIVITIES
JH CHOIR

JH CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER
JH FESTIVAL

JH FIVE VALLEY HONOR BAND
JE GBB FUNDRAISER

I8 LOURGE/POP

Statement of Activity by Account Name for 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

Closing Balance
41.23
1671.46
55615.,04
332,46
66.06
§282.85
1108,73
743,40
795.39
2085,89
569,01
350.00
2384.08
728,37
0.00
0,00
0.00
0,00
2184.97
4658,86
2326.05
277.89
41559,56
-55.00
722,48
1532.14
3350.08
2502.13
882.91
33.00
0.00
0.00
g.00
6844,74
608,15
-323.53
216,54
6536,29
-422.54
-1164,00
1904.21
1443.08
715,561
295,39
128.86
314,21
1017.36
242.95
89,31
799.83
1357.57
532.64
8.3%6

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Investment Balance
0.00
~416,18
$359.29
0.00
~-16.27
-415,42
-618,26
0.00
0.00
0,00
-586,32
0.00
~B4,58
~84,44
~666.,47
-498,41
-174,48
-187,01
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
-103.32
0.00
-0.90
0.00
0,00
0.00
-494,27
-141.13
~83,57
-551,34
~367.74
0.00
0.00
1140.40
0,00
0,00
~737,15
-631.00
~200,63
0.00
0,00
~87.76
-67.50
0.00
~21,9¢%
0,00
0,00
-205.03
-147,62

]

13

Checking Balance

41,23
2087.64
64974.33
332,46
82.33
8698.27
1726.99
743,40
795.39
2085,63
1155.33
350,00
2468.65
812.81
566.47
498,41
174,48
197.01
2184.97
4658, 86
2326.,05
277.69
41559,56
-55.00
825.78
1532.14
3350.98
2802,13
882.91
33.00
4%24.27
141.13
83.57
7396.08
875.8%
-323,53
216.54
1676.69
~422.54
~1164.00
2641.36
2074.08

976.24

295,39
128,86
411.27
1085.46
242,95
111.30
799,83
1357.57
737.67
156,58

Page: 4 of 5
Report ID: S100W




02/09/21

11:02:35

414
403

421
417
192
1449
203
215

288
135
132
140

Account

JH SOCCER FUNDRAISER

JH TACKLE FB

JH TRACK FUNDRAISER

JH VOLLEYBALL FUNDRAISER
JH WRESTLING

JMG {JOBS MT GRADS)

JR, HIGH ACTIVITIES

JR. HIGH ANNUAL

JR. HIGH GRADUATICH

JR. HIGH STUD, COUNCIL
KEY CLUB

LITTLE DRIBBLERS

MATH COUNTS

MEALS

MT STATE CLASS C/A TIP OFF
NEWSPAPER

NHS

OLD CONCESSICONS

PEF CLUB

PERCUSSTION FUNDRAISER
§.C, IMPROVEMENT FUND

5B FUNDRAISER

SCHOOL PLAY

SOCCER

SCCCER ~ BOYS FUNDRAISER
SQCCER - GIRLS FUNDRAISER
SOCCER PLAYCOFF

SOFTBALL

SPEECH & DRAMA
SPEECH-DRAMA FUNDRAISER
STUDENT COUNCIL

SUNSHINE FUND

SWIM FUNDRAISER

THE BRONC STORE

TRACK

TRACK FUNDRAISER

VB FUNDRAISER

VOLLEYBALL

WR FPUNDRAISER

WRESTLING

YEARBOCK

YOUTH ACTION COMMITTEE 7-12

Student Adaount Totals

Closing Balance
171.27
1309.18
24,10
667,95
299,25
20,02
-244,75
140.00
4799 ,84
523,05
68G6,63
679,69
119,17
4271.78
3020.43
297.05
3636,33
0.00
729.99
71.02
6869.94
1469,52
4465.,09
~367.48
2706.82
1554.72
768.50
88.84
-480,00
673.058
3352.85
571,68
500.00
1675.08
37.00
201.85
14045, 35
-1282.7¢
207,30
872.20
2338.05
584,34

223838.7¢

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Statement of Activity by Account Name For 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

Investment Balance
-~42,17
-238.3%
0.00
-107.56
0.00
~37.64
0,00
0.00
-32,97
-1534.36
-312.98
~366.16
~29.34
0.00
0.00
~61.,08
~898.,50
-3766,41
-1792.75
-18,55
-976,49
~1366.95
-9259,856
0.00
-287.14
~209,17
0,00
0,00
0,00
-8,14
~562,23
0,00
0,00
0.00
0.00
-0.80
~-34,05
0,00
~-180.97
0.00
-1767,93
0.00

-32088,04

Checking Balance
213.44
1547,54
24,10
775.51
299,25
57,66
-244,75
140.00
4832,81
2057, 41
7209,61
1045,85
148,51
4271,78
3020.43
358,13
4534,83
3766.41
909,74
89.57
7846,43
2836.47
5424.95
-~367,48
2993.96
1763,89
268,50
88.84
-480.00
681.19
39156.08
571.68
500.00
1075.08
37.00
202.85
14079.40
-1282.,79
1088,27
872.20
4105.98
584,34

255926.80

Page:
Report ID:

5 of 5
5100w




02/09/21
11:03:04

Check &/

Account Vendor #/Name/Description

23138
23569
23657
23672
24816
24824
25018
25022
25024
25040
25046
25047
25063
2512
25120
25126
25166
25179
25181
25186
25187
251429
25193
25196
25200
25202
25203
25205
25207
25208
25209
25210
26211
25212
25213
25214
25216
25217
25218
25219
28220
25221

795
859
795
795
806
806
206
367
551
945
1013

429
941
819
244
162
7
437
64
333
651
256
1015
935
172
597
892
111
1016
77
356
700
122

=Y

RYAN MURPHY

BUTTE CENTRAL HIGH SCHOOL
TYLER STENERSON

RYAN CLARK

CONNELL'S CUSTOM DECOR AND MORE
SUPERIOR HIGH SCHOOL
PEVIN HARBOUR

DEVIN JACARUSO

DEVIN HARBOUR

DEVIN JACARUSO

DEVIN HARBOUR

DEVIN HARBOUR

SCOTT JCOHNSON

SCOTT JOHNSON

SCOTT JOHNSON
STEVENSVILLE PUBLIC SCHOOLS
DEXTER ROYES

INK SHED MERCH

HAILEY WRIGHT

BRAD HALL

CORVALLIS HIGH SCHOOL
CASEY RICHARDSON
RICK WHITMORE

JON KAR ARCENIEGA
NATE WHITEMANRUNSHIM
CHRIS ANDERSON

POLSON HIGH SCHOOL
STEPHEN RESSET

CASEY LANG

DEXTER ROYES

MAX JACOBSON

LANE SEYMOUR

MAX FEIGHT

RED RCCK SPORTING GOODS
KIRK HENNEFER

CHARLES PAXTON

PASCAL REDFERN
CLAYTON HACKER

CHRIS ANDERSON

KELLY NURSE

BRYAN NEUMAN

TOM LINSE

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Qutstanding Chsack Register thru 01/29/21

10716717
05/08/18
08/24/18
08/24/18
03/04/20
03/06/20
09/28/20
09/29/20
10/01/20
10/05/20
10/06/20
10/06/20
10/07/20
11/04/20
11/08/20
11/18/20
01/11/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/20/21
01720721
01/22/21
0i/22/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/29/21
.01/26/21
01/28/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/29/21
01/28/21

42 Checks for

Check
Amount

111.84
46.40
38,00
38,00

210.00
75,84
72,00
13.47
63.84

170,00
75,84
99,84
63,84

145,34

163.20

155.00
75.84

118,40
99,84
82.40
63,84
63.84

707.20
75,84
75,84

118.40
99,84
82.40
63,84
63,84

130,40

4962.13

Account
Amount

Period
Cleared

Baga: 1 of 1
Report ID: W110

‘Raquisition #




02/09/21
11:03:29

Account/Description

100 ACTIVITIES

Revtrak fees

Revtrak fees

Kaia Larson-activity pass
Revtrak fees

Ravirak fea

Bradyn Rate-pas

Revtrak feas

Revtrak fees

Revtrak Eeea

Romine Family Pass

Gavin' Bauman—-pass

Revtrak fees

Revtrak fees

Beauchamp Family pass
Conner Hesse-activity fee
Tollefson Family pass
sShelton Famlly pass
Ravtrak fees

Grayson Gunderson actlvity

Bvan Ellington activity pass

Tobias Martin activity fee
Canyon Smith-Shope activity
Amazon-Two ball pumps
Revtrak fee

Austin Brush-pass

Genesis Rebich-pass

Revtrak fees

Revtrak fee

Eliana Olson-acltivity pass
Costeo laundry detergent
Bol Olson-activity pass

294 BBB FUNDRAISER
Slipp Nott base and pads
Shooting shirtas

Sheoting shirts

Jackets

Amazon ball pump

120 BOYS BASKETBALL

Josh Lucler-fee

Kevin Hanenburg-fee
Subvarsity official 1/7/20
Subvarsity official 1/7/20
Mileage 1/7/20

Per Diem t/7/20

Subvarsity offlcial 1/7/20
Subvarsity offleial 1/7/20
Par Diem 1/7/20

varsity offieial 1/7/20

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Activity Detail Report feor 01/01/21 to 061/28/21

Vendor/Payee Name

RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS
RED ROCK SPORTING GOCDS
RED ROCR SPCORTING GODDS
RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS

WILLIE SIMMONS
WILLIE SIMMONS
WILLIE SIMMONS
WILLIE SIMMONS
DAN NAGEL
DAN NAGEYL
DAN NAGEL
BRAD HALL

Date

01/04/21
01/05/21
01/05/21
01/05/21
01/07/21
01/07/21
01/07/21
01/08/31
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/08/21
01/09/21
01/11/281
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/11/21
01713421
01/13/21
01/13/21
01/713/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/20/21
01/20/21
01/20/21
01/20/21
01/21/21
01/25/21
01727/21

01/1%/21
01711721
01/11/21
01/11/21
01/19/21

01/04/21
01/04/21
01/07/21
01/07/21
01/07/21
0t/07/21
01/07/21
01/07/21
01/07/21
01/07/21

Amount

Paget 1 of 10
Report ID: 3110

Balance

Transactlion
DEP 7401
DEP 7402
DEP 7403
DEP 7403
BEp 7404
DEP 7407
DEP 7407
MISC 133¢
DEP 7405
DEP 7409
DEP 740¢
DEP 7409
REP 7408
DEP 74086
DEP 7406
DEP 7406
DEP 7406
LEP 7406
CEP 7382
LEP 7382
DEP 7382
DEP 73B2
MISC 1347
DEP 7411
LEPR 1410
DEP 1410
DEP 7410
DEP 1412
BEP 7390
MISC 1351
REP 7395
CHK 25164
CHK 25154
CHK 25164
CHK 25184
MISC 1345
DEP 7401
DEP 1401
CHK 25146
CRE 25146
CHE 25146
CHE 25146
CBK 25147
CHK 25147
CHK 25147
CHE 25148

2.00
2.00
30.00
4.25
1.00
30.00
6.25
~46.,45
4,00
120,00
30,00
.50
1.00
120,00
30,00
120,00
120,00
22,00
30.00
30,00
30,00
30.00
-159.90
1,00
25,00
30,00
4.25
1,00
30,00
~563,96
15,00

-108,20
-289.00
~645,60
~-406,85

~-79.95

25.00
25,00
-48.,00
~48,00
-18,56
~3.84
-48,00
-48,00
~3.84
~60.00

54977.10

55615,04

2638,33

1108,73

400,00




02/09/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Paga: 2 of 10

11:03:29 Activity Detall Report for 01/01/21 to 01/29/21 Report ID: $110
Account/Description Vendor!Payee Name Date Transactiocn Amount. Balance
Mileage 1/7/20 BRAD HALL 01/07/21 CHK 25148 -18.56
Per Diem 1/7/20 BRAD HALL 01/07/21 CcBK 25148 ~3.84
Varsity officlal 1/7/20 TYSON ATKINSON 01/07/21 CHR 25149 -60.00
Per Diem 1/7/20 TYSON ATKINSON 01/07/21 CHK  2514% -3,84
Varsity official 1/7/20 CHRIS JOHNSON 01/0%/21 CBK 25150 -60,00
Per Diem 1/7/20 CHRIS JOHNSON 01/07/21 CRHR 25150 -3.84
Gate proteeds vs, Whitefish 01/07/21 DEP 7383 280.00
Gate precceeds vs. Florence 01/07/21 DEP 7384 834,00
Beayy Boudreaux-fee 01/07/21 DEP 7407 25.00
Subvarsity official 1/8/21 TRAVIS NEWMAN 01/08/21 CHR 25156 -48,00
Subvarsity official 1/8/21 TRAVIS NEWMAN 01/08/21 CHR 25156 -48,00
Mileags 1/8/21 TRAVIS NEWMAN 01/08/21 CHK 25158 -18,56
Par Diem 1/8/21 TRAVIS NEWMAN 01/08/21 CBE 25156 -3.84
. Subvarsity offilcial 1/8/21 JOSH HAMPTON 01/08/21 CcHR 25157 -48.00
Subvarsity official 1/8/21 JOSH HAMPTON 01/08/21 CHR 25157 ~48,00
Per Diem 1/8/21 JOSH HAMETON 01/08/2) CHK 25157 ~3.84
Varaity ofElelal 1/8/2% RICHIE BORDEN 01/08/21 CHK 25158 ~60.,00
Mileage 1/8/21 RICHIE BORDEN 01/88/21 CHK 25158 ~-18.56
Per Ciem 1/6/21 RICHIE BORDEN 01/08/21 CHK 25158 -3.84
Varasity official 1/8/21 CRAIG CYR 01/08/21 CHK 23139 -60,00
Per Diem 1/8/21 CRAIG CYR 01/08/21 CHR 25159 ~3.84
Varsity official 1/8/21 MAX JACOBSON 01/08/21 CHE 23150 -60.00
Per Diem 1/8/21 MAX JACOBSON 01/08/2% CHK 25150 -3.,84
Conner Hessa-fee 01/11/21 DEP 7406 25.00
Dugan Yonce-fee 01/11/21 DEP 7406 25,00
Jeremy Velasquez fee 01/13/21 DEP 1382 25.00
Ashton Stagg fee 01/13/21 DEP 7382 25,00
Garrett Schmlill fee 01/13/21 DEP 7382 25.00
Carter Anciiaux fee 01/13/21 pEP 7382 25,00
Subvarsity official ws, Ronan  LOYD RENNAKER 01/156/21 CHE 25173 -48,00
Subvarsity official va. Ronan LOYD RENNAKER 01/15/21 CHR 25173 -48.00
Mileage 1/16/21 LOYD RENNAKER 0L/15/21 CHK 25173 -18.56
Per Diem 1/16/21 LOYD RENNAKER 01/15/21 CHK 25173 -3.84
Subvarsity offlicial vs., Ronan DEREK BUERKLE 01/15%/21 CHE 25174 -48.00
Subvarsity official va. Ronan DEREK BUERKLE 01/15/21 CHK 25174 -48.00
Per Diem 1/16/21 DEREK BULSRKLE 01/15/21 CHK 25174 -3.84
Varaity offlecial vs. Renan SCOTT HOLLAND 01/15/21 CHE 25175 -60.00
Mileage 1/16/21 SCOTT HOLLAND 01/15/21 CHK 25175 -18.56
Per Diem 1/16/21 SCOTT HOLLAND 01/15/21 CHK 25175 ~3.,84
Varsity official vs. Ronan RUSS HANSEN 01/15/21 CHR 25176 ~60,00
Par Diem 1/16/21 RUSS HANSEN 01/15/21 CHK 25176 -3.84
varsity official vs, Ronan SCOTT WELCH 01/15/21 CHK 25177 -60,00
Per Diem 1/16/21 SCOTT WELCH 01/15/41 CHR 25177 ~3,84
Subvarsity official 1/19/721 STEPHEN RESSET 01/19/21 CHK 25L82 -48,00
Mileage 1/13/21 STEPHEN RESSET 01/19/21 CHK 25182 ~18,56
Par Diem 1/19/21 STEFHEN RESSET 01/19/2% CHE 25182 -3,84
Subvarsity official 1/19/21 CHARLES PAXTON 01/19/2% CHK 25183 -48.00
Par Diem 1/19/21 CHARLES PAXTON 01/19/21 COK 25183 ~3,84
Varsity official 1/19/21 BRYAN PORCH 01/19/21 CHE 25184 -60,00
Mileage 1/19/21 BRYAN PORCH 01/19/21 CHK 25184 -18,56
Per Diem 1/1%/21 BRYAN PORCH 01/19/21 CHR 25184 ~3.84
varsity official 1/19/21. SCOTT CREWS 01/19/21 CHK 25185 -60.00
Per Diem 1/19/21 SCOTT CREWS 01/19/21 CHK 25185 ~3.84




02/09/721 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

11:03:29 Activity Detail Report for 01/01/21 to 01/28/21
Account./BDescription Vendor/Payee Name Date Transactlcon Emount
Varsity official 1/1%/21 BRAD HALL 01/19/21 GHK 25186 -50,00
Per DIem 1/16/21 BRAD BALL 01/19/21 CHK 25186 -3,84
Carter White-fess 01/1%/21 DEP 7411 25.00
Gate proceeds 1/16/21 01/20/21 DEP. 7389 693,00
Gats proceeds 1/19/21 01/25/21 DEP 7394 332,00
Subvarsity official 1/30/21 PASCAL REDFERN 01/29/21 CHK 25216 -48,00
Subvarsity official 1/30/21 PASCAL REDFERN 01/29/21 CHK 25216 -48,00
Mileage 1/30/21 PASCAL REDFERN 01/29/21 cHK 25216 -18,56
Per Ciom L/30/21 PASCAL REDFERN 01/29/21 CHE 25216 -3,84
Subvarsity officlal 1/30/21 CLAYTON HACKER 01/29/21 CHX 25217 -48,00
Subvarsity official 1/30/21 CLAYTON HACKER 01/29/21 CHK 25217 -48.,00
Per Diem 1/30/21 CLAYTON HACKER 01/2%/21 CHX 25217 -3,84
Varsity offiecial 1/30/21 CHRIS ANDERSCHN 01/29/21 CHX 25218 ~60,00
Mileage 1/30/21 CHRIS ANDERSON 01/29/21 CHR 25218 -18.56
Per Diem 1/30/21 CHRIS ANDERSCN 01/29/21 CHK 25218 -3.84
varsity efflcial 1/30/21 KELLY NURSE 01/29/21 CHK 25219 -60.00
Per biem 1/30/21 KELLY NURSE 01/29/21 CHR 25219 -3.84
Varsity offlcial 1/30/21 BRYAN NEUMAN 01/29/21 CHX 25220 -50.00
Per Diem 1/30/21 BRYAN NEUMAN 01/29/21 CHR 25220 ~3.84

103 BROADCAST

NE'HS Proceeds 01/13/21 DEP 7382 739.44
143 CHEER

Olivia Cummins-Ffee 01/11/21 DEP 1406 25.00
Ellie Crepeau-fes 01/11/21 DEF 7406 25,00
Taylor Watt-fee 01/20/21 DEP 7412 25.00
Bella Harris-fee 01/21/21 DEP 7380 25.00
322 CLASS OF 2022

Raimbursement-supplies for pop HAILEY WRIGHT 01/19/21 CHK 25181 -13,47
Pop shot proceeds 1/16/21 01/21/21 DEP 7380 70.00
Pop shobt proceeds 1/19/21 01/21/21 DEP 7390 28,00
323 CLASS OF 2023

Relmbursement-Snowball MANDI KLIMPEL 01/26/21 CHK 25204 ~36,81
Pop shot proceeds 1/26/21 01/27/21 pEP 7395 22,00
Snowball-Beleourt /Magnusen 01/27/21 DEP 7365 20.00
Snowball-Rankin/Lloyd 01/27/21 DER 73985 20,00
Snowball-Martello/Finley 01/2%/21 DEP 7395 20.00
Snowkall-Long/Klimpel 01/2%/21 bEP 7385 20,00
Snowball-Evans/McKay 01/27/21 DEP 73985 20,00
Pop shot proceads 1/22/21 01/2%/21 DEP 7395 10.00
101 CONCESSIONS

Smart Foodservice supplies for 01/19/21 MIsc 1341 ~228,93
Snack vending machine rental VALLEY VENDING-MOWTANA COFFEE  01/19/21 CHK 25180 ~160,00
Costco suppliles fer 01/25/21 MIsC 1352 -103.16

Page:
Report ID:

Balance

743,40
55,95
785,39

250,00

350.00

2241.52

2326,05

182,50

277.69

41751.11

3 of 10
s511c




02/09/21
11:03:29

Account/Description

Bronc's supplies for
Pop/powerade proceed
Snack machine procee

Chipotle meal for State Spesch

293 CROSS COUNTRY FUNDRAISER

5
ds

Runner of the week shirts

415 DESTINATION IMAGINATION K-8

Amazon-Art supplies
Amazcon-Art supplies
Amazon-Art supplies
Amazon-Art supplies
Amazen-Art supplies
Amazon-Art supplies

Walmart supplies for Rebotics
Lewe's supplies for Robotics
Amazon supplies for Robotics
Amazen supplies for Robotics

for
for
for
for
for

for

K-8
K-8
K-8
K-8
K-8
K-8

189 DISTRICTS -~ DIVISIONALS
Enbroidery on BT gear

29% ¥B FUNDRAISER

Rogue Fitness equipment

%&0 Labs memebership renewal

Replaced foothall jerseys

110 FOCTBALL

November student activites

295 GBB FUNDRAIBER

Slipp Nott hase and pads

Amazon ball pump

111 GIRLS BASKETBALL

Subvarsity official 1/2/21
Subvarsity offilcial 1/2/21

Mlileage 1/2/21
Per Diem 1/2/21

Subvarsity official 1/2/21
Subvarsity official 1/2/21

Per Diem 1/2/21

Varsity officlal 1/2/21

Mileags 1/2/21
Per Diem 1/2/21

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Rotivity Detail Report for 01/01/21 teo 01/29/21

Yendor/Payee Name

INK SHED MERCH

INK SHED MERCH

RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT

RED ROCK SPORTING GOODS

STEPHEN RESSET
STEPHEN RESSET
STEPHEN RESSET
STEPHEN RESSET
MICALANN MCCREA
MICALANN MCCREA
MICALANN MCCREA
JOBL FUHRMANN
JOEL FUHRMANN
JOEL FUHRMANN

Transactlon

Amount.

Page: 4 of 10
Report ID: 8110

Balance

o01/27/21
01/27/21
01/27/21
01/28/21

01/18/21

01/07/21
01/07/21
01/0%/21
01/08/2t
01/08/21
01/08/21
o0l/2z/21
01/2z2/21
01/26/21
01/26/21

01/97/21

01/07/21
oil/1g/21
01/28/21

01/19/21

01/11/21
01/19/21

01/04/21
01/04/21
0l/04/21
01/04/21
01/04/21
01/04/21
01/¢4/21
01/04/21
01/04/21
01/04/21

CHK

MI1sC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC
MISC

CHK

MISC
MISC
CHK

CHK

CHK
MISC

CHR
CHK
CHR
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK
CHK

25179

1332
1333
1334
1335
1336
1337
1349
1350
1353
1354

25153

1338
1340
25212

25178

25164
1244

25141
25141
25141
256141
25142
25142
25142
25143
25143
25143

1

-72,00

~-6.84
-41.70
~85,15
-31.458
-44,99
103.79
~26,60
-80.58
-10,99
69,986

~30.,00

923.13
-59,99
707,20

494,00

108.20
~72.95

-48.,00
-48.00
-18.56

~-3.84
-48,00
-48.,00

~3.84
~60.00
~18.56

-3.84

41559.56

794,48

122,46

3852.13

3350.08

2532.13

2502.13

B535.06

6844,74

170,47

-323.53

6724.44

6536,29

175,00




02/09/2%
11:03:29

Account/Description

Varsity offieial 1/2/21

Por Diem 1/2/21

Varalty official 1/2/21

Per Diem 1/2/21

Makenna Hartman-fee

Taylor Haskins-fae

Genesis Rebich-fee

Carah Evans-fee

Kala Larson-fee

Gate vg. Libby 1/2/21

Alexis Godin-fee

Madison Beauchamp—fee

Jaiden Miller fee

Katherine Deschamps fee

Madl Eggers fee

Alaina shannon fee

Shelby Smith fee

Caszidy Bagnell fee

Eliana Olson-fee

Subvarsity offlcial 1/22/21

Subvarsity official 1/22/21

Mileage 1/22/21

Per Diem 1/22/21

Subvarsity official 1/22/21

Jubvarsity official 1/22/21

Par Diem 1/22/21

Varsity officlal 1/22/21

Mileage 1/22/21

Per Diem 1/22/21

Varsity official wvs, 1/22/21
* Per Dlem 1/22/21

Varsity offielal L/22/21

Per Dlem 1/22/21

Gate proceeds 1/22/21

Varsity official 1/26/21

Subvarsity official 1/26/21

Subvarsity officlal 1/26/21

Per Diem 1/26/21

Varsity official 1/26/21

Subvarsity official 1/26/21

Subvarsity officlal 1/26/21

Per Diem 1/26/21

Varsity official 1/26/21

Subvarsity officlal 1/26/21

Subvarsity official 1/26/21

Mileage 1/26/21

Per Diem 1/26/21

Subvarsgity official 1/28/21

Subvarsity official 1/28/21

Mileage 1/28/21

Per Dlem 1/28/21

Subvaralty offlcial 1/28/21

Subvarsity offielal 1/28/21

Activity Detail Report for 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

Vendor/Payee Nama

DEWEY ARNOLD
DEWEY ARNOLD
CHRIS JCHNSON
CHRIS JOHNSCN

LOYD RENNAKER
LAYD RENNAKER
LOYD RENNAKER
LOYD REMNAKER
RICK WHITMORE
RICK WHITMORE
RICK WHITMCRE
RICHIE BORDEN
RICHIE BORDEN
RICHIE BORDEN
RUSS HANSEN

RUSS HANSEN

JON KAR ARCENIEGA
JON KAR ARCENIEGA

STEPHEN RESSET
STEPHEN RESSET
STEPHEN RESSET
STEPHEN RESSET

NATE WHITEMANRUNSHIM
NATE WHITEMANRUNSHIM
NATE WHITEMANRUNSHIM
NATE WHITEMANRUNSHIM
CHRIS ANDERSON

CHRIS ANDERSOW

CHRIS ANDERSON

CHRIS ANDERSCON

CHRIS ANDERSON

CASEY LANG

CASEY LANG

CASEY LANG

CASEY LANG

DEXTER ROYES

DEXTER ROYES

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

01/04/21
01/04/21
01/04/21
01/04/21
01/05/21
01/05/21
01/05/21
01405721
01/05/21
01/07/21
01/08/21
01/11/21
01/13/21
01/13/21
01/13/21
01/13/21
01/13/21
01/13/21
01/21/21
0i/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/22/21
01/25/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/2)
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/28/21
01/28/21

Transaction
CHK 25144
CHK 25144
CHK 25145
CHK 25145
DEP 7402
DEP 7402
DEP 7403
DEP 7403
DEP 7403
DEP 1366
DEP 7405
DEP 7406
DEP 7382
bEP 7382
DEP 7382
DEP 7382
DEP 7382
DEP 7382
CEP 7390
CHK 25192
CHK 25192
CHK 25192
CHK 25192
CHK 25193
CHK 25193
CHK 25193
CHK 25194
CHK 25194
CHK 25194
CHK 25195
CHK 25195
CHK 25196
CHK 25196
DER 7393
CHK 25199
CHEK 25199
CHK 25199
CHK 25199
CHK 25200
CHK 25200
CHK 25200
CHK 25200
CHR 23202
CHK 25202
CHK 28202
CHE 25202
CHK 25202
CHE 28207
CHK 25207
CHR 25207
CHK 25297
CHK 25208
CHR 25208

Amcunt

Page:
Report ID:

Balance

5 of 10
3110




02/09/21
11:03:2¢8

Acvount/Description

Par Diem 1/28/21

Yarsity official 1/28/21
Mileage 1/2B/21

Per Diem 1/28/Z21

Varsity offictal 1/28/21
Par Diem 1/28/21

Varsity officlal 1/28/21
Per Diem 1/28/21

- 400 GRADE SCHOOL ACTIVITY
Elem pop machine proceeds

402 JR. HIGH ACTIVITIES
Gate Rate-sport fee
MSBBB official 1/11/21
MSBEB official 1/11/21
Per Diem 1/11/21

MSBBB official 1/11/21
MSBRBR official 1/11/21
Per Diem 1/11/21

MSBBBE official 1/13/21
MSBBB official 1/13/21
Per blem 1/13/21

MSBBB official 1/13/21
MSBBB offleclal 1/13/21
Per Diem 1/13/21

Dawson Mentzer-sport fee
MSEBB official 1/20/21
MSBBE official 1/20/21
Per Diem 1/20/21

MSBBB official 1/20/21
MSBBB official 1/20/21
Per Diem 1/20/21,

MSBBE offlclal 1/21/21
MSBBB official 1/21/21
Per Diem 1/21721

MSBBB officlal 1/21/21
MSBBEB official 1/21/21
Par Dlem 1/21/21

Joseph Blexander-Sport fee
Bridget Andersoh-sport fee
MSBBB offlcial 1/25/21
MSBBR official 1/25/21
Per Diem 1/25/21

MSBBB official 1/25/21
MSBEB official 1/25/21
Per biem 1/25/21

MSBEBB officlal 1/27/21
MSBRB offilclal 1/27/21
Par Diem 1/27/21

MSEBB official 1/27/21

Activity Detail Report for 01/01./21 to 0%1/26/21

Vendor /Payee Name

DEXTER ROYES
MAX JACOBSON
MAX JACOBSON
MAX JACOBSON
LANE SEYMGUR
LANE SEYMQUR
MAX FEIGHT

MAX FEIGHT

CHARLES PAXTON
CHARLES PAXTON
CHARLES PAXTON
DEXTER ROYES
DEXTER ROYES
DEXTER ROYES
JACKSON NAGEL
JACKSON NAGEL
JACKSON NAGEL
DAN NAGEL

DAN NAGEL

DAN NAGEL

ERIC BTANG

ERIC STANG

ERIC STANG

CASEY RICHARDSON
CASEY RICHARDSON
CASEY RICHARDSON
CHARLES PAXTCN
CHARLES PAXTON
CHARLES PAXTCN
DAN NAGEL

DAN NAGEL

DAN NAGEL

SETH KEITCHIN
SETH KITCHIN
SETH KITCHIN
LUKE SCHLIMGEN
LUKE SCHLIMGEN
LUKE SCHLIMGEN
STEPHEN RESSCT
STEPHEN RESSET
STEPHEN RESSET
JECKSON NAGEL

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Date Transactien
0D1/28/21 CUR 25208
01/28/21 CHK 25209
01/28/21 CHR 2520%
01/28/21 CHK 2520¢
01/28/21 CHR 25210
01/28/21 CHK 25210
01/28/21 CHR 25211
01/28/21 CHX 25211
01/20/21 DEP 7386
01/07/21 DEP 7407
01/11/21 CHK 25165
01/11/21 CHKR 25165
01/11/21 CHK 25165
01/11/21 CHR 285166
01/11/21 CHR 25166
01/11/21 CHR 25166
01/13/21 CHK 25169
D1/13/21 CHK 25159
01/13/21 CHR 25169
01/13/21 CHK 25170
01/13/21 CHX 25170
01/13/21 CHK 25170
01/13/21 DEP 7382
01/20/21 CHK 25188
01/20/21 CHK 25188
01/20/21 CHK 25188
01/20/21 CHK 25189
01/20/21 CHK 25189
01/20/21 CHK 25189
01/20/21 CHK  251%0
0L/20/21 CHR 25190
01/20/21 CHK  251%0
01/20/21 CHK 25191
01/20/21 CHK 25191
01/20/21 CHK 25181
01/21/21 DEP 7360
§1/21/21 DEP 7413
01/25/21 CHK 251497
01/25/21 CHR 251¢7
01/25/21 CHK 25187
01/25/21 CHK 25198
01/25/21 CHK 251¢8
01/25/21 CHR 251%8
01/26/21 CHK 25205
01/26/21 CHK 25205
01/26/21 CHK 25205
01/26/21 GHK 25206

Amount

105.25

30,00
-36.00
~36,00

-3,84
-36.00
-36.00

-3.84
~36.00¢
-36.00

~3.84
-36,00
~36.00

-3.84

30,00
-36.00
-36,00

-3.84
-36.00
-36.00

-3.84
-36.00
-36.00

-3,84
-36.00
-36.00

-3,84

30.00

30.00
-36.00
-36.00

~3,84
-36.00
~36,00

-3,84
-36.00
-36.00

~3.,84
~36.00

Page:
Raport ID:

Balance

-422.54
1337.83
1443,08

637,01

6 of 10
8110




02/09/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOCL Page: 7 of 10

11:03:2¢9 Activity Detail Report for 01/01/21 te 01/2%/21 Report IB: S110
Account./Description Vendor/Payee Name Date Transaction Amount Balance

M5BBE official 1/27/21 JACKSON WAGEL 01/26/21 CHK 25206 -36,00
Par Dlem 1/27/21 JACKSON MAGEL 0l1/26/21 CHK 25208 -3.84
MSBBE official 1/29/21 KIRK HENMEFER 01/29/21 CHX 25213 -36,00
MSBBB official 1/29/21 KIRK HENNEFER 01/29/21 CHK 25213 -36.00
Per Diem 1/29/21 KIRK HENNEFER 01/29/21 CHK 25213 -3.,84
MSBBR offlclal 1/29/21 CHARLES PAXTON 01/29/21 CHK 25214 -36,00
MSBBB official 1/29/21 CHARLES PAXTON 01/29/21 CHK 25214 -36.,00
Per Diem 1/22/21 CHARLES PAXTON 01/29/21 CHK 25214 ~3.84

~244,75
208 KEY CLUB 2153.13
Key Club Dues 20-21 KEY CLUB INTERNATIONAL 01/08/51 CUK 25153 -256,50
Historical Asscec. Donation 01/13/21 DEP 7382 5000.00

6896.63
215 NHS 3381,25
Dacember Coke Bill COCA CCLA BOTTLING COMEANY 01/07/21 CHK 25151 ~37.,92
Julce machine proceeds 01/21/21 DEP 7380 293,00

3636.33
201 8.0, IMPROVEMENT FUND 7192,85
Brone's lunch for 01/21/21 MISC 1348 -252,91
Frenchies gift cards for 01/27/21 MI3C 1359 ~60,00
Frenchies gift card for Kayla 01/27/21 MISC 1380 ~10,00

6869,94
296 SOCCER -~ BOYS FUNDRAISER 2786.77
Amazon ball pump 01/19/21 MISC 1342 -79.95

2706,82
288 SOCCER - GIRLS FUNDRAISER 1634,67
Amazon hall pump 01/19/21 MISC 1343 ~72,95

1554,72
140 SPEECH & DRAMA 45,00
Havre Invit. fees 12/18/20 HAVRE HIGH SCHCOL 01/07/21 CHK 26152 -150.00
Emma McMillan-fee 01/07/21 DEP 7404 25,00
Madison McKay-fees 01/07/21 DEP 7407 25.00
Miles City Ipvit, Fee 1/9/21 MILES CITY HIGH SCHOOL 01/1L/21 CHK 25163 -150.00
Grayson Gunderson fee 01/13/21 DEP 7382 : 25,00
Evan Ellingten fee 01/13/21 DEP 7382 25,00
Entry fee 1/15/21 CORVALLIS HIGH SCHOOL 01/20/21 CHK 25187 -170.00
Entry fee 1/23/21 Divisionals POLSON HIGH SCHOCL 01/26/21 CHK 25203 -155.00

—-480.00
200 STUDENT COUNCIL 2992,86
Dacember Coke Bill COCA COLA BOTTLING COMPANY 01/07/21 CHK 251851 -379.55
Pop machlne proceads . 01/21/21 DEP 7391 95,00
Water machine proceads 01/21/21 DEP 7381 542,00
Water machine proceeds 01/25/%1 DEP 7392 101.54

3352.85

275 THE BRONC STORE 1093.09




02/09/21
11:03:29

Beoount/Desocription
Albertsonas-school store
Walmart-school store supplies
Pemmong-Bronc Gear
Gurr/Kreis Bronc Gear
Albertscn's supplies for
Walmart supplies for school
Brono gear-cash proceeds

130 TRACK
Austin Brush-fees

297 VB FUNDRARISER
Amazon ball pump

121 YOLLEYBALL
Novembsr student activites

122 WRESTLING

Gate proceeds 1/%/21
Nathan Hansen-fee

Bradyn Rate-fees

Porter Tollefson-fees
Varsity official 1/9/21
Varalty official 1/9/21
Subvarsity officlal 1/9/21
Subvarsity official 1/9/21
Mileage 1/9/21

Per Diem 1/8/21

Varsity official 1/9/21
Varalty official 1/9/21
Subvaristy official 1/9/21
Subvaristy official 1/9/21
Mileage 1/9/21

Per Dlem 1/9/21

Dillon Warner-fee

Johh Warnsr-fee

Wyatt Leishman-fea

Gavin Mclean-fees

Brad MclLean—fees

Brody Harris-fees

Gavin Baumah-fees

Noah Rausch-fees

Varsity official 1/12/21
Subvarsity official 1/12/21
Mileage 1/12/21

Per Diem 1/12/21

Varsity eofficial 1/12/21
Subvarsity official 1/12/21
Mileage 1/12/21

vendor/Payee Name Date
01/06/21%
01/06/21
01/13/21
01/13/2t
01/27/21
Q1727721
o1/27/21
01/20/21
01/19/21
PRENCHTOWN SCHOOL DISTRICT 01/19/21
01/0%/21
0L/07/21
o1/07/21
01/07/21
SEAN CHEEFF 0L/08/21
SEAN CHEFF 01/08/21
SEBN CHEFF oL/08/21
SEAN CHEFF oL/o08/21
SEAN CHEFF oL/08/21
"SEAN CHEFF 01/08/21
SAM PARKE o1/08/21
SAM PARKE 01/08/21
SAM PARKE 01/08/21
SAM PARKE oL1/08/21
S5AM PARKE 01/08/21
SAM PARKE 01/08/21
01708721
o0il/08/21
01/08/21
01./08/21
oL/o8/21
01/08/21
o1/08/21
g1/09/21
TOM LINSE 01/11/21
TOM LINSE 01/11/21
TOM LINSE 01/311/21
TOM LINSE 01/%1/21
SAM PARKE 01/11/21
SAM PARKE 01/t1/21
SAM PARKE o1/ti/21

FRENCHTCOWN SCROOL

Activity Detall Report for 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

Transaction
MISC 1330
MISC 1331
DEP 1382
DEP 7382
MIsc 13b5
MISC 1358
PEP 7396
DEP 7410
MISC 1346
CHE 25178
DEP 7385
DEP 7407
DEP 7407
DEP 7407
CHK 25161
CHK 25161
CHK 25161
CHE 25161
CHE 25161
CHE 25161
CHK 25162
CHK 25162
CHE 23162
CHE 25162
CHE 25162
CHK 25162
DEP 7405
DEP 7405
DEP 7405
DEP 740¢
DEP 740%
bEP 7409
DEP 7409
DEP 7408
CHE 25167
CHEK 25167
CHK 2516%
CHE 25167
CHK 25168
CHK 25168
CHK 25168

Amount

-344,21
500.00

25.00

-7¢.95

-913.,12

515,00
25,00
25,00
25,00

~60,00

-30.00

~20,75

-20.75

-18.56
-3.84

-50,00

-50,00

-20.75

~20.75

-18.58
-3.84
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25,00
25.00
25,00

~80.00

~20,75

-18.56
~3.84

~50,00

-20.75

~18.56

Page:
Report ID:

Balance

1075.08

12.00

37.00

14125.30

14045,35

~-369.67

~1282.7%

280,00

8§ of 10
3110




02/09/21 FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL Page: 9 of 10

11:03:29 Activity Detail Report for 01/01/21 to 01/28/21 Repcrt ID: S11i0
Account/Description Vendor/Payea Name bate Transaction Amount. Balance
Per Diem 1/12/21 SAM PARKE 01/11/21 CHK 25168 -3.84
Corbin Long-fee 01/11/21 DEP 7406 25.00
Philip Herald-fee 01/11/21 bEP 74086 25.00
Jetton Campbell-Herald fee 01/11/21 DEP 7406 25.00
Shelby Miotke fee 01/13/21 DEP 7382 25.00
Tobias Martin fee 01/13/21 DEP 7382 25,00
Canyon Smith-Shope fee : 01/13/21 bDEP 7382 25,00
Varsity official 1/14/21 SEAN CHEFF 01/14/21 CHK 2511 -90.,00
Subvarsity official 1/14/21 SEAN CHEFF 01/14/21 CHK 25171 -20.75
Mileage 1/14/21 SEAN CHEFF 01/14/21 CBK 2517 -i8,56
Per Diem 1/14/21 SEAN CHEFF 01/14/21 CHR 28171 -3.84
Varsity official 1/14/21 RENE FLORES 01/14/21 ¢Bk 25172 ~%0.00
Subvarsity official 1/14/21 RENE FLORES 0L/14/21 CHK 25172 -20.75
Mileage 1/14/21 RENE FLORES 01/14/21 CHK 25172 -18,56
Per biem 1/14/21 RENE FLORES 0i/14/21 CEK 25172 ~3.84
Gate proceeds 1/12/21 01/20/21 CEP 7387 260.00
Gate proceeds 1/14/21 01/20/21 DEP 1388 373.00
Austrin Brush-fees 01/20/21 pEp 7410 25,00
Smokey Stocker-fee 01/21/21 DEP 7390 25,00
Varsity official 1/29/21 TOM LINSE 01/2%9/21 CHK 25221 -60.,00
Subvarsity official 1/29%/21 TOM LINSE 01/29/21 CHR 25221 -48,00
Mileage 1/2%/21 TOM LINSE 01/29/21 CEK 25221 ~18.56 )
Per Diem 1/29/21 . TOM LINSE 01/29/21 CHK 25221 -3.84
g72.20

202 YEARBOOK ' 1978,05
Cushing Terrell-AD 01/13/21 DEP 7382 250.00
Aidan Boller 17-18 01/13/21 DEP 7382 55.00
Landon Marcus 20-21 yearbook 01/21/21 DEP 7390 55.00

2338.05
899 MISC CHARGES 0,00
Albertsons-school store 01/06/21 MIsC 1330 30,34
Walmart-school store supplles 01/06/21 MISC 1331 238.92
Albertsons-school store 01/06/21 MIsC 1330 -30.34
Walmart-school store supplles 01/06/21 MISC 1331 ~238.92
Anazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/07/21 MISC 1332 6.84
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/07/21 MISC 1333 41.70
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/707/21 MISC 1334 85.1%
Rogua Fitnass equipment 01/07/721 MISC 1338 923,13
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/07/21 MISC 1332 -6,84
Amazon-Art supplias for K-8 ' 01/07/21 MISC 1333 -41,70
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/07/21 MISC 1334 -85.15
Rogue Fitness equipmant 01/0%/21 MISC 1338 -923.13
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/08/21 MISC 1335 31.45
Amazon-Brt supplies for K-8 01/08/21 M1sc 1338 44,99
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/08/21 MISC 1337 103,79
Revtrak feas D1/08/21 MISC 1338 46,45
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/08/21 MISC 1335 -31,45
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/08/21 MISC 1336 -44,99
Amazon-Art supplies for K-8 01/08/21 MISC 1337 ~103.,79
Revtrak fees 01/08/21 MIsSC 133¢ -46.,45

X&0 Laks memebershlp renewal 01/18/21 MISC 1340 59,92




02/09/21
11:03:29

Account/Description
Smart Foodservice supplles for
Amazon ball pump
Amazen ball pump
Amazon ball pump
Amazon ball pump
Amazon ball pump
Amazon-Two kall pumps
%40 Labs memebership renewal
Smart Foodservice supplies for
Amazon ball pump
Amazon ball pump
Amazon ball pump
Amazon ball pump
Amazon ball pump
Amazon-Two ball pumps
Brone's lunch for
Brone's lunch for
Walmart supplies for Robotics
Lowe's supplies for Robotlcs
Walmart supplies For Robotios
Lowe's supplies for Robotics
Costoo supplies for
Costeco laundry detergent
Costeco supplies for
Coateo laundry detergent
Amazon supplies for Robotlcs
Amazon supplies for Robotics
Amazon suppllies for Robotlces
Amazon supplies for Robotics
Albertson's supplies for
Walmart supplies for school
Brone's suppliss for
Frenchies gift cards for
Frenchies gift carad for Kayla
Albertson's supplies for
Walmart supplies for school
Bronc's supplies for
Frenchles ¢gift cards for
Frenchles gift card for Kayla
Chipotle meal for State Speech
Chipotle meal for State Speech

Vendor /Payee Name

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL
Activity Detail Report for 01/01/21 to 01/25/21

Amount

Page!: 10 of 10
Report ID: 81190

Balance

01/19/21
01/19/21
0l/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/2t
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/19/21
01/21/21
01/21/21
01/22/21
o1/22/21
01/22/21
o1/22/21
01/25/21
01/25/21
01/25/21
01/25/21
01/26/21
0i/26/21
01/26/21
01/26/21
a1/27/21
o1/271/21
ol/27/21
01/27/21
0l/27/21
01/27/21
o1/27/21
01/27/21
01/27/21
01/27/21
01/29/21
01/29/21

Transaction
MISC 1341
MISC 1342
MISC 13449
MISC 1343
MISC 1345
MISC 1346
MIsC 1347
MISC 1340
MISC 1341
MISC 1342
MISC 1344
MISC 1343
MISC 1345
MISC 134¢
MISC 1347
MISC 1348
MISC 1348
MISC 1348
MISC 1350
MISC 1349
MISC 1350
MISC 1352
MISC 1351
MISC 1352
MISC 1351
MISC 1353
MIsC 1354
MISC 1353
MISC 1354
MISC 1385
MISC 1356
MISC 1357
MISC 1359
MISC 1360
MIsC 1355
MISC 1356
MISC 1357
MISC 1359
MI8C 1360
MISC 1358
MISC 1358

-228,91
—75.95
-79.95
-792.95
~79,95
-79.95
-189,90
252.91
~252.81
26,60
80,56
-26.60
-80.58
103,16
53,886
-103,16
-63.86
10,99
69.96
-10.49
-69,96
14.04
344,21
11.96
60.00
10,00
~14,04
=-344,21
-11,96
-60,00
-10.60
122,50

-122,50

0.00




02/09/21

11:04:08

hoccount Group

ATHLETICS BND ACTIVITIES

HIGH SCHOCL STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS
INDIVIDUAL CLASS ACCOUNTS
ELEMENTARY & JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL
MISCELLANEOUS ACCCOUNTS

Total feor Student Adeccunt

Opening
Balance

109859,55
86213,32
9267.86
181€3.52
128.86

223653,11

FRENCHTOWN SCHOOL

Diskbursed
(-}

038,08
3011,02
50.28
1061.75
0,00

1iliel.12

Receipts
in Transit
&3]

0.00
0.00
0.08
0.00
0.00

0.0¢

Daposits
{+)

7461.69
002,04
230,00
225,25
0.00

14918,98

Statement of Activity by Account Group for 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

Transfers

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
c.00

0.00

Misc,
Invest Earhings
(+) (+}

D.00
0.00
0.00
0,00
0.00

0.00

Mise,
Charges
(-)

136,86
2333.29
0.00
502,08
0.00

3572,.20

Page: 1 of 2
Report ID: 5100G

Closing
Balance

109546,32
87871,05
9447.58
16844.96
128.86

223838,77




0z/09/21
11:04:08

Account Group

900 INVESTMENTS

Bank Account Totals

FRENCHTOWN SCHOQL
Statement of Activity by BAccount Group Ffor 01/01/21 to 01/29/21

Opening  Disbursed
Balance (-
1025.00 0.00
4] 0
222628,11

11161.12

Paget 2 of 2
Report ID: S100G
Receipts Misc, Misc,
in Transit Deposite Transfers Invest Earnings Charges Clesing
(+ {+) (+) (+) {+) (-}  Balance
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 b.06 1025,00
0 0 0 Q 0 o
0.00 14918,%8 0.00 0.00 3572,20 224863.77
Bank Balance 222813.77
Plus Cutstandlng Checks 4962.13
Minus GQutstanding Deposits 1112.00
Balance 226663.90
Minus Recelpts in Transit 0.00
Statement Balance 226663.90




:aney am fualng "aAJasal Ul sainjipuadxa Jo syjuoW g-g aAey o} Jusprid Ajjeluou s1

G£9zZz'c9$ < saumypuadxy |ejoL 78°089'cL$ <~ sainppuadxa fujuow Bay
09°Z1%'184 [« sanuanay |ejoL :pus-1eap 10°689°/%  |<- senuaaay Aupuopy Bay ‘pus-1es)
9/°989°c$ <~ sainypuadxd [ejo)
1720278 <= SONUBAAYY [BJ0L Aypuop
LZILEIL
puBH Uo ysen
LL'790°8% #0'e$ 9982 LLvS B65°1$ 07'6£5°CES 6£'92¢'c9$ 00'0% Sr'0se'zesd 092t LES pu3g tes
LLTIEBLYS L1'790'8% ¥0'Ed 99872 LLYS 65°1S 0F'6E5'2ES 6e'9zz'cos 00°0$ Gy'08e'Tes 09°2L7'1ES [EI0L
L¢0g aunp
120Z fe
1702 1udy
120¢ YdIew
120z Aeniged
LITLE6LrS LL¥90'8% €08 99'8¥e'LLYS £20% 9,989'¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ I£20LYS 1Z0g Aenuep
LLTLERLYS LL'v90'es vE'08 99'8¥Z'0LpS £2'0$ G6'8%0'S 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 98'G60'G$ 020¢ JequadaQg
S5'€L9'8LS ' ¥90'8$ ee'0$ LL'6¥5'0LFS AL EEELY' Y 000$ 000% 00°0% £8'GE0'Y$ 020¢ JequisAcN
60°09%'88Y$ L1'790'8$ ¥E08 86'G6E'08FS £2°0% 96'296'$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LEEETLS 18°/8¢€'GS 0202 1890100
98°101'005$ 2289088 0L 60'8€0'26VS ze0s 00°0$ 00'0% 00'0% 99'GZY'ES 19°062'C13 0Z0z Joqusydeg
0€vZr'e8rd 9/°290'8$ ¥E0$ Y5 198G LS £2°0$ 000$ 8E ALY 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0z0z snBny
G¥ L¥8'L81E 9/'290'8% 7€'0$ 69'8LL'6L08 £2°0$ 0r'eey'sLs 16808'95$ 00°0% 81'169°LL$ 00'0$ 020z Aine
LL'LBE'SHSES 9279088 £e'0$ GE'BLE'LEGS LAALS 08'957'2ES 07'/60'5€1% GL'L$ 50'022'801$ L76L9'1628 | soueleg Jea ) Joud
191 Asuoy ——
gouejeg Wn/sbuines wyng sbupes g anueAsy aley e SanUaASY
: ; Buppsyy | uolun HpaID | S1s0D JBUIO Swierd )
pug-ypuopy siojeonp3 1 |sioeonp3 LW T ? wniwaig
uojun Ipaln UoZHOH
ss07 doig
U0ZIOH

AMYINNNS LNIWILYLS
aNN4 LSNYL JONVHENSNI 12020202 ¥VIA TVOSIH



Year
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

Reserves
7.20
5.20
3.03
4.05
5.21
6.30
1.49
31.17
35.04

Average Monthly Expenditures in Reserve on

January 31, 2021 by Year

A

-1z§h____€!§ 3.0 .05 5.2 ED
2019 2020 2021

2013

2014 2015

2016

2017 2018

i



